MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, April 18, 2018 at 8:30 a.m.*
Bartholomew Building Lower Conference Room
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon
*Earlier Start Time

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance — 8:30 a.m.
2. City and Citizen Comments — This is the time provided for individuals wishing to
address the Board regarding issues that are not already on the agenda.
3. Open Agenda — This is the time for the Board to introduce subjects that are not already
on the agenda.
4. Consent Calendar
a. Approve Claims: Accounts Payable dated April 19™
b. Minutes: April 4" Regular and Two Executive Session Meetings; July 26, 2017
Executive Session
c. Wolf Compensation & Financial Assistance 2018 Grant Agreement #ODA-4079-
18
d. Award OHV Concessionaire and review contract
Award bid for Lexington yard foundation work
f. Purchase Pre-Authorization Request from Public Works for an electronic fueling
system
5. Department Reports
a. The Loop Quarterly Report (written)
b. Emergency Management Quarterly Report (written)
Correspondence
Commissioner Reports
Sign documents
Adjournment

o

32108 = IS

Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under
“Upcoming Events”). Meeting Packets are also available the following Monday.

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613.

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are
closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday. If something urgent comes up after this
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about
items listed on the agenda, please contact Darrell J. Green, County Administrator at (541) 676-
2529.

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 1 of 1



Morrow County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes
April 4,2018
Port of Morrow Riverfront Center, Wells Springs Room
Boardman, Oregon

Present

Chair Don Russell

Commissioner Jim Doherty
Commissioner Melissa Lindsay

Karen Wolff, Human Resources Director
Justin Nelson, County Counsel

Kate Knop, Finance Director

Roberta Lutcher, Executive Assistant

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: 10:30 a.m.
City and Citizen Comments: No comments
Open Agenda: No items

10:32 a.m. Executive Session: Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(¢) — To conduct deliberations with
persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property transactions

10:56 a.m. Closed Executive Session: Decision reached
10:56 a.m. Returned to Open Session

Chair Russell said the Parks cabins discussion will take place after the Consent Calendar.

Consent Calendar

Human Resources Director Karen Wolff requested to move her item regarding Safety Committee
Appointments to Business Items. Commissioner Lindsay requested to move the Preston Replat
to Business Items.

Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve the following items in the Consent Calendar:
1. Accounts Payable dated April 5" in the amount of $88,609.66
2. March 21" Work Session Minutes
3. Federal Lands Access Program Proposal to chip seal from the junction of Highway 207
and Willow Creek Road to Coal Mine Hill, 23 miles, and authorize Chair Russell to sign
on behalf of the County
Request to surplus equipment to be sold by sealed bid — Public Works
5. Appointment of Jeromy Wilson to the Morrow County Fair Board, term to be April 4,
2018 through December 31, 2021
6. Eastern Oregon Coordinated Care Organization — Community Benefit Initiative
Reinvestment Program Agreement in support of Nurse Care Manager ($50,000), and
authorize Chair Russell to sign on behalf of the County

ha

Board Minutes, April 4,2018 Page 1 of 4



Commissioner Doherty seconded. Unanimous approval.

Department Reports

Treasurer’s Monthly Report

The report by Treasurer Gayle Gutierrez was reviewed in her absence. Her report noted the
Oregon Short Term Fund Board should be notifying the County soon concerning the proposed
Investment Policy.

Business Items
Purchase of Parks cabins from South Morrow Enterprises. L.L.C. (Decision from Executive

Session)

Commissioner Doherty moved to purchase 10 cabins (eight currently at the OHV Park; two
currently at Cutsforth Park) from South Morrow Enterprises, L.L.C. at the price of $60,000.
Discussion regarding the specifics of the monetary transaction. Motion failed for lack of a
second.

Commissioner Doherty directed County Counsel to draft a sale agreement to purchase 10 cabins
from South Morrow Enterprises, L.L.C. at the price of 860,000, with the agreement to come to
the Board for review in the near future. Commissioner Lindsay seconded and asked Tom Wolff,
representing South Morrow Enterprises, to verify the outstanding reservation check will come
back to the County. He nodded in agreement. Mr. Wolff requested that the check for the
purchase of the cabins be written no earlier than May 8". County Counsel Justin Nelson and
Finance Director Kate Knop said they would work out the details in order to accommodate the
request. Unanimous approval.

Safety Committee Appointments
Karen Wolff, Human Resources Director
Ms. Wolff discussed a correction to the request.

Commissioner Doherty moved to appoint Eric Imes as the Road Department - Management
Representative, and Ivy Zimmerman as the Sheriff’s Olffice - Management Representative to the
Safety Committee; terms to be April 4, 2018 through December 31, 2020. In addition, the terms
for the Safety Committee membership will be set as follows:

e Road - Employee: December 31, 2019
e Road - Management: December 31, 2020
o Sheriff’s Office - Employee: December 31, 2019
o  Sheriff’s Office - Management: December 31, 2020
e General Employee — Employee: ~ December 31, 2020

o General Employee — Management: December 31, 2019
Commissioner Lindsay seconded. Unanimous approval.

Board Minutes, April 4, 2018 Page 2 of 4



Preston Replat
Discussion took place about developing a process for documents such as this replat request that

come to the Board for signature.

Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve the Preston Replat — A Replat of Lots 13, 14, 15 & 16
of Block 30, Plat of Irrigon; City of Irrigon; Township 5N, Range 26 E., W.M., Section 24;
Northeast % of Southeast Vs for Richard and Eloisa Preston, Hermiston, Oregon. Commissioner
Doherty seconded. Unanimous approval.

Request to establish The Loop - Morrow County Transportation. Statewide Transportation
Improvement Fund (STIF) Advisory Committee

Anita Pranger, Coordinator, The Loop

Ms. Pranger explained in order for The Loop to receive STIF funds, a STIF Advisory Committee
will need to be in place, and she suggested that process be initiated. She added the first round of
applications are due November 1%, She said there have been discussions about the possibility of
joining with Umatilla County and the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation,
and another meeting on this topic will take place this afternoon in Pendleton, so she needed
direction from the Board. The Board agreed Morrow County is open to the joint regional
transportation concept but will also move forward with appointing its own STIF Advisory
Committee.

Department Reports, continued

Fair Office Quarterly Report

Ann Jones, Fair Secretary

Ms. Jones reviewed her report. The theme for this year’s Fair, which will take place August
13"-19% will be “Bushels of Fun at the Morrow County Fair.”

Business Items, continued

Surveyor Contract

Justin Nelson, County Counsel

Mr. Nelson reviewed an update made to the contract this morning, in consultation with Surveyor
Stephen Haddock.

Commissioner Lindsay moved to approve the Contract between Morrow County and Witness
Tree Surveying, Contract for Equipment and Materials for Morrow County Surveyor; effective
April 4, 2018 to December 31, 2020, $33,000 per year. Commissioner Doherty seconded.
Unanimous approval.

Commissioner Lindsay moved to set the elected Surveyor salary at $3,000 annually, plus the
Contract for Equipment and Materials, both to be set at the same time. Commissioner Doherty
seconded. Unanimous approval.

Department Reports, continued

Board Minutes, April 4,2018 Page 3 of 4



Administrator’s Written Monthly Report
Sheriff’s Office Written Monthly Report
Both reports were reviewed by the Board.

Correspondence
e Letter from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers regarding the final Finding of No
Significant Impact for the St. Hilaire Columbia River Pump Station Expansion and East
Improvement District New Pump Station Project
e Letter from the Navy to Umatilla Electric Cooperative regarding UEC’s request for
height restriction variances to Navy-held avigation easements east of Naval Weapons
Station Training Facility Boardman

Commissioner Reports
e Chair Russell said a meeting took place yesterday that included U.S. Senator Ron Wyden,
Port of Morrow Commissioners, Dr. Camille Preus, Blue Mountain Community College
President, and others. Senator Wyden wanted to know if there were topics or issues
where he might be able to provide assistance. Chair Russell said he will write a narrative
detailing interactions with the Navy.
e Commissioners Lindsay and Doherty opted to delay their reports.

Signing of Documents
Break: 12:08 pm. Resumed: 12:18 p.m.

12:18 p.m. Executive Session: Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) — To conduct deliberations with
persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations

12:44 p.m. Closed Executive Session: No decisions
12:44 p.m. Returned to Open Session

Miscellaneous
Ms. Knop distributed copies of a spreadsheet outlining the budgetary impact of the staffing

requests approved last week.

Adjourned: 12:57 p.m.

Board Minutes, April 4, 2018 Page 4 of 4



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET Ttem #
Morrow County Board of Commissioners ’-(— C)
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Roberta Lutcher Phone Number (Ext): 9303
Department: BOC Requested Agenda Date: 4-18-18

Short Title of Agenda Item:

(No acronyms please) Review and accept Oregon Department of Agriculture Wolf Compensation

& Financial Assistance 2018 Grant Agreement #0DA-4079-18

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action

Estimated Time: Estimated Time:

[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization
[] Contract/Agreement Other

00 OI=]0cd

I:] N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity: Oregon Department of Agriculture

Contractor/Entity Address: 635 Capitol St. NE

Effective Dates — From: Fully Executed Through: January 31, 2019
Total Contract Amount: §2 450 Budget Line:101-101-3-30-3429
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes E] No

Reviewed By:
Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
ivedy > V. //Shdmin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings

DATE

County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE

Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.

Human Resources *If appropriate

DATE = \llow 1 wecek for review (submit to all simultaneously). When each office has notified the submitting
est to the BOC for olacement on the qoenda

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.

dep: ; oy " it the fo




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

This is an annual grant award over seen by the Morrow County Wolf Depredation Advisory Committee.
In the past, funds were used for wolf deterrent methods. While there are Areas of Known Wolf Activity
(AKWAs) in Morrow County, we do not have a proven wolf depredation, to date.

Commissioner Jim Doherty is the Board's representative on the Wolf Depredation Advisory Committee.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

The amount that can be reimbursed to Morrow County for administrative assistance with the committee
and grant processing is up to $450 (Award Type #3-Admin.).

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

Move to approve ODA Wolf Compensation & Financial Assistance 2018 Grant Agreement
#0ODA-4079-18 in the amount of $2,450, and authorize Commissioner Doherty to sign on behalf of the
County.

B Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



On Department of Agriculture

) , 635 Capitol St NE
Kate Brown, Governor Salem, OR 97301-2532
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE Lo ==
WOLF COMPENSATION AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE f“}{;,,"#l
e
2018 GRANT AGREEMENT AN
ODA-4079-18

BETWEEN: State of Oregon, acting by and through its Oregon Department of Agriculture |
AND: Grantee: Morrow County
Grantee Address:  P.O. Box 788
Heppner, OR 97836
DATE: Date of Agreement: April 10,2018

SECTION 1
LEGAL BASIS OF AWARD; TERM OF AGREEMENT

Section 1.01. Pursuant to Oregon Laws 2011, Chapter 690 (the “Act”), the Department of Agriculture (the
Department) shall establish and implement a wolf depredation and financial assistance grant program and
award grants in accordance with Section 1 of the Act and rules adopted by the Department in OAR chapter
603, Division 019(the “Rules”) pursuant to Section 1(4) of the Act.

Section 1.02. Grant Term and Termination. This Agreement shall be effective on the date on which it has
been fully executed and has been approved as required by applicable law (the “Effective Date”). The
availability of Grant moneys under this Agreement and Department’s obligation to disburse Grant moneys
pursuant to Section 2.01 shall end on January 31, 2019 (the “Termination Date”). Grantee shall not submit
any disbursement requests and Department shall not disburse any Grant moneys after the Termination Date.

SECTION 2
GRANT AWARD

Section 2.01. Grant. Subject to Sections 2.02 and in accordance with all terms and conditions of this
Agreement, the Department shall disburse to Grantee, no earlier than April 10, 2018, 2 maximum of
$2,450.00 (Grant money) to be awarded by Grantee to Award Recipients as set forth in Table 2.01 for one or
more of following numbered “Award Types”:

1) Compensation for injury or death of livestock or working dogs resulting from wolf depredation;

2) Financial assistance for implementing methods that limit wolf-livestock interaction;

3) Reimbursement for qualified expenses incurred by the county for implementing the county program, as
defined in OAR 603-019-0001(5) and 603-019-0015(g);

4) Compensation for missing livestock or working dogs resulting from wolf depredation.

Table 2.01 (Grantee may attach a separate sheet to include more AWARD RECIPIENTS)

AWARD TYPE AWARD RECIPIENT AWARD AMOUNT
#1-Direct Comp. | NA 0
#2-Prevention Morrow County $2.000.00
#3-Admin. Morrow County $450.00
#4-Missing NA 0
TOTAL GRANT AWARD | $2,450.00

Section 2.02. Conditions Precedent to Each Disbursement. Disbursement of Grant moneys to Grantee
pursuant to Section 2.02 is subject to satisfaction, with respect to each disbursement, of each of the
following conditions precedent:

5



a) The Wolf Management Compensation and Proactive Trust Fund (Trust Fund) managed by
the Department and established in compliance with the Act and Rules contains sufficient
funds and the Department has received sufficient expenditure authorizations to allow the
Department, in the exercise of its reasonable administrative discretion, to make the
disbursement

b) The county maintains a county advisory committee described in OAR 603-016-0015(2).
Each member of the advisory committee must sign a statement affirming their agreement to
represent and support the position for which they have been appointed to the committee.

¢) The county is in compliance with the Act and Rules, including without limitation:

i.  Inaccordance with OAR 603-019-0015, the county adv1sory committee has
established compensation rates for injured, dead and missing animals that are
qualified for compensation, persons applying to Grantees to be Award Recipients
meet the specified conditions for compensation, and including that Grant funds
shall be distributed, to the extent possible, in an equal and balanced manner
between payments to compensate for death, injury or for missing animals and
payments to implement management techniques to limit wolf-livestock
interaction that include nonlethal techniques as well, with a minimum of 30% of
the county’s Grant funds distributed for livestock management techniques
(including non-lethal methods) that limit wolf-livestock interaction.

ii.  County has submitted, or will submit, an itemized record of expenses for which it
is claiming compensation for no more than 90 percent of the expenses associated
with implementing the county program for the wolf depredation and financial
assistance grant program, as described in OAR 603-019-0010(2)(g), and county
provides a matching, money contribution of at least 10% of the total expenses,
described in 603-019-0015(2)(g), incurred for implementing the county program.

d) None of the conditions established by the Act that would limit expenditures exist;
¢) No default as described in Section 6.03 has occurred and is continuing;

1) Grantee’s representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 are true and correct on the
date of disbursement with the same effect as though made on the date of disbursement.

SECTION 3
USES OF GRANT

Section 3.01. Eligible Uses of Grant. Grant moneys may be used solely for the purposes
described in this Agreement.

Section 3.02. Ineligible Uses of Grant. Grantee shall not use the Grant moneys to reimburse any
person or entity for expenditures made or to pay for any expenses incurred before August 2, 2011,
which is the effective date of the Act, or for any other purpose not authorized by Section 3.01. In
addition, Grantee may not obligate or expend any Grant moneys with respect to any particular
award in excess of the Amount for the Award set forth in Table 2.01.

Section 3.03. Return of Unspent Moneys. Grantee shall report by December 31, 2018 all grant
moneys spent and allocated to be spent by January 31, 2019 termination date to the Department.
Unspent and unallocated moneys must be returned to the Department by January 31, 2019.

Section 3.04. Recovery of Grant Moneys. Any Grant moneys disbursed to Grantee under this
Agreement that are expended in violation or contravention of one or more of the provisions of




this Agreement (“Misexpended Funds™) or that remain unexpended on the Termination Date
(“Unexpended Funds™) must be returned to Department. If Grantee fails to return the amount of
any Unexpended Funds within fifteen (15) days after the date Department demands return of
those funds, Department may deduct the amount demanded from any future payment from
Department to Grantee, including but not limited to, any payment to Grantee from Department
under this Agreement and any payment to Grantee from Department under any other contract or
agreement, present or future, between Department and Grantee. Before taking action to recover
Misexpended Funds, the Department will contact Grantee to notify it of the lack of compliance
and the Department’s potential action in order to give the county the opportunity to address the
Department’s concerns. If the Department chooses to take action to recover funds from the count,
the Department will provide a 30-day advance notice to the county.

Section 3.05. Equipment. Department shall have no right title and interest in any equipment
purchased using Grant moneys.

SECTION 4
GRANTEE’S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Grantee represents and warrants to Department that.(1) Grantee is a county government duly
organized and validly existing under the laws of Oregon; (2) Grantee has full power, authority
and legal right to make this Agreement and to incur and perform its obligations hereunder; the
making and performance by Grantee of this Agreement (a) have been duly authorized by all
necessary action of Grantee, (b) do not and will not violate any provision of any applicable law,
rule, or regulation or order of any court, regulatory Department, board or other administrative
agency or any provision of Grantee’s charter or other organizational document, and (c) do not and
will not result in the breach of, or constitute a default or require any consent under any other
agreement or instrument to which Grantee is a party or by which Grantee or any of its properties
are bound or affected; and (¢) this Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered
on behalf of Grantee and constitutes the legal, valid, and binding obligation of Grantee,
enforceable in accordance with its terms.

SECTION 5
GRANTEE’S AGREEMENTS
Section 5.01. Reports.

(a) Annual Report. For each Award Recipient listed in Table 2.01, Grantee shall provide
Department a written report describing detailed claim, expenditure and price
determination information related to awarded Grant moneys. Grantee shall provide such
reports upon request by Department, or by the date established elsewhere in this
Agreement.

i.  Please respond to the following requests in your report.

1. Please explain the procedures established by your County Advisory
Committee (CAC) requiring livestock owners to provide evidence of loss
or injury to livestock or working dogs due to wolf depredation in order to
be considered for compensation. What types of evidence and
documentation did you require?

2. Please explain the procedures established by your CAC requiring
livestock owners to provide cost estimates or receipts of livestock
management techniques and/or non-lethal wolf deterrence techniques to
be considered for financial assistance. What type of follow-up has been
or will be done to assure these techniques were implemented after
financial assistance awards were made?



ii.

3. Please describe the procedures that your CAC used in order to establish
compensation for missing livestock attributable to wolf
depredation. (Please note that compensation for missing livestock may
only be granted for missing animals that were located within an area of
known wolf activity) What procedures were in place and what types of
documentation was required in order to rule out other possible causes for
the animals being missing?

4. Please describe how your CAC established compensation rates for death
or injury to livestock or working dogs, attributable to wolf depredation,
based on fair market value.

5. Please describe how your CAC established compensation rates for
missing livestock or working dogs attributable to wolf depredation.

6. Please describe your county’s plan for distributing grant funds in an
equal and balanced manner between payments to compensate for death
or injury to livestock or working dogs attributed to wolf depredation, and
payments to implement livestock management techniques or nonlethal
wolf deterrence techniques designed to discourage wolf depredation of
livestock, with a minimum of 30% of a county’s grant funds, as
distributed by the Department, distributed for livestock management
techniques or nonlethal wolf deterrence techniques.

7. Please describe what techniques/procedures were used by your CAC to
make a determination that a livestock owner seeking compensation for
dead, injured or missing livestock or working dogs attributable to wolf
depredation, did not unreasonably or purposefully create circumstances
that attracted wolves or encouraged conflict between wolves and
livestock or working dogs, excluding accepted normal husbandry and
grazing activities.

8. Inorder for livestock owners to receive compensation funds for death or
injury to livestock or working dogs or for missing livestock in an area of
known wolf activity, the owner must demonstrate implementation of best
management practices to deter wolves, including non-lethal methods
when practicable. Please describe the established process/procedure,
tools and techniques that your CAC used to make this determination.

For each award made to producers for compensation for death or injury of
livestock or working dogs due to wolf depredation, counties must determine that
the producer has not already been compensated by other means and must supply
the following information:

A copy of ODF&W Wolf Depredation Summary Finding Form;
Animal type;

Whether animal was insured:

Number of animals included in claim

Average value of animal(s);

List wolf deterrence methods used by producer before depredation
occurred (this is required if depredation occurred in area of known
wolf activity as found by ODF&W);

Samh B 91D



iii.  For awards made to producers for livestock and working dogs that are missing
due to wolf depredation, counties must determine that the producer has not
already been compensated by other means and must supply the following
information:

1. Producer name;

2. Date range unconfirmed depredation occurred resulting in missing

animal(s);

3. County unconfirmed depredation occurred in (must be area
designated by ODF&W as an area of known wolf activity);
Animal type;

Whether animal was insured;

Number of animals included in this claim

Average value of animal;

List wolf deterrence methods used by producer before depredation

occurred;

e R

iv.  For awards made to producers to implement livestock management techniques or
nonlethal wolf deterrence techniques, counties must consult with the Oregon
Department of Fish and Wildlife on location and type of technique(s) applied
before awards are given and provide the following information:

Producer name;

Brief description of management or nonlethal deterrence technique;

Date and location implemented;

Cost of management or nonlethal deterrence technique;

Source of cost/price estimate.

EAl e o

(b) Periodic Oral Reports. For each Award, Grantee shall, from time to time and upon
request from Department, make oral presentations at times and locations designated by
Department, describing the then current status of the Awards.

Section 5.02. Records and Inspection. Grantee shall keep and maintain in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles proper books of account and records on all activities
associated with all Awards and the activities financed with the Grant funds, including livestock
producer contributions. Grantee shall retain the books of account and records until the later of
six years after the Termination Date or the date that all disputes, if any, arising under this
Agreement have been resolved. The Department, the Secretary of State’s Office of the State of
Oregon and their duly authorized representatives shall have access during normal business hours
to the books, documents, papers and records of Recipient that are directly related to this
Agreement, and the Grant moneys provided hereunder for the purpose of making audits and
examinations. In addition, the Department, the Secretary of State’s Office of the State of Oregon
and their duly authorized representatives may make and retain excerpts, copies and transcriptions
of the foregoing books, documents, papers and records. Recipient shall permit authorized
representatives of Department, the Secretary of State’s Office of the State of Oregon and their
duly authorized representatives to perform site reviews of all activities financed with the Grant
funds.

Section 5.03. Compliance with Laws. Grantee shall comply, and require all Award Recipients to
comply, with all applicable federal, state and local laws.



Section 5.04. Delivery of Work Product. Grantee shall deliver to Department, at no charge,
copies of all reports, articles, books, or other documents that arise from Awards funded in whole
or in part with Grant moneys.

Section 5.05. Ownership of Work Product. Grantee shall retain ownership of all work product
produced using Grant moneys. Grantee hereby grants to Department a royalty free, perpetual,
non-exclusive license to reproduce, distribute, prepare derivative works based upon, distribute
copies of, perform and display the work product, and to authorize others to do the same on
Department’s behalf.

SECTION 6
TERMINATION AND DEFAULT

Section 6.01. Termination by Department. The Department may terminate this Agreement for its
convenience effective upon written notice to Grantee, or at such later date as may be established
by Department in such notice. In the event that Department terminates this Agreement pursuant to
this Section 6.01(a), Grantee shall, as of the effective date of termination, cease activities and
distribution of Award Amounts, and shall submit to Department an invoice detailing Grantee’s
expenditures as of the date of termination that are funded with Grant moneys. All amounts
unexpended as of the date of termination shall be returned to Department in accordance with
Section 3.03.

Section 6.02. Termination by Grantee: Grantee may terminate this Agreement upon written notice
to Department, or at such later date as may be established by Grantee in such notice, under any of
the following circumstances: (i) Grantee fails, after diligently pursuing all reasonable funding
sources, to obtain sufficient funding from other planned funding sources that were made known
to Department in writing before the Effective Date of this Agreement, or (ii) if, because of events
wholly out of the control of the Grantee, Grantee is unable to discharge any of its covenants,
agreements or obligations under this Agreement. In the event of termination pursuant to Section
6.02(i), Grantee shall return all Grant moneys attributable to the terminated Award previously
disbursed by Department to Grantee under this Agreement. In the event of termination pursuant
to Section 6.02(ii), Grantee shall return to Department all unexpended Grant moneys attributable
to the terminated Award previously disbursed to Grantee by Department under this Agreement.

Section 6.03. Default. Grantee shall be in default under this Agreement if (a) Grantee fails to
perform, observe or discharge any of its covenants, agreements or obligations contained herein or
in any exhibit attached hereto; (b) Any representation, warranty or statement made by Grantee
herein or in any documents or reports relied upon by Department to measure progress on the
Awards funded by the Grant, the expenditure of Grant moneys or the performance by Grantee is
untrue in any material respect when made; (c) if Grantee (i) applies for or consents to the
appointment of, or the taking of possession by, a receiver, custodian, trustee, or liquidator of itself
or of all of its property, (ii) admits in writing its inability, or is generally unable, to pay its debts
as they become due, (iii) makes a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors, (iv) is
adjudicated a bankrupt or insolvent, (v) commences a voluntary case under the Federal
Bankruptcy Code (as now or hereafter in effect), (vi) files a petition seeking to take advantage of
any other law relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, winding-up, or composition or
adjustment of debts, (vii) fails to controvert in a timely and appropriate manner, or acquiesces in
writing to, any petition filed against it in an involuntary case under the Bankruptcy Code, or (viii)
takes any action for the purpose of effecting any of the foregoing; or (d) A proceeding or case is
commenced, without the application or consent of Grantee, in any court of competent jurisdiction,
seeking (i) the liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, or the composition or readjustment of
debts, of Grantee, (ii) the appointment of a trustee, receiver, custodian, liquidator, or the like of



Grantee or of all or any substantial part of its assets, or (iii) similar relief in respect to Grantee
under any law relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, winding-up, or composition or
adjustment of debts, and such proceeding or case continues undismissed, or an order, judgment,
or decree approving or ordering any of the foregoing is entered and continues unstayed and in
effect for a period of sixty (60) consecutive days, or an order for relief against Grantee is entered
in an involuntary case under the Federal Bankruptcy Code (as now or hereafter in effect).

Section 6.04. Remedies Upon Default. If Grantee’s default is not cured, whether or not curable,
within fifteen (15) days of written notice thereof to Grantee from Department or such longer
period as Department may authorize in its sole discretion, Department may pursue any remedies
available under this Agreement, at law or in equity. Such remedies include, but are not limited to,
termination of this Agreement and return of all or a portion of the Grant moneys, and payment of
interest earned on the Grant amount. Department may pursue remedies with respect to defaults
related to an individual Award, to multiple Awards, or to all of the Awards set forth in Section
2.01

SECTION 7
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 7.01. No Implied Waiver. Cumulative Remedies. The failure of Department to exercise,
and any delay in exercising any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement shall not operate
as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power, or privilege under
this Agreement preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other such
right, power, or privilege. The remedies provided herein are cumulative and not exclusive of any
remedies provided by law.

Section 7.02. Governing Law: Venue: Consent to Jurisdiction. Any claim, action, suit or
proceeding (collectively, “Proceeding’) between State and Grantee that arises from or relates to this
Contract shall be brought and conducted solely and exclusively within the Circuit Court of State for
Marion County; GRANTEE HEREBY CONSENTS TO THE IN PERSONAM JURISDICTION
OF THESE COURTS AND WAIVES ANY OBJECTION TO VENUE IN THESE COURTS
AND ANY CLAIM THAT THE FORUM IS AN INCONVENIENT FORUM.

Section 7.03. Notices. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, any
communications between the parties hereto or notice to be given hereunder shall be given in
writing by personal delivery, facsimile, or mailing the same, postage prepaid to Grantee or
Department at the address or number set forth on page 1 of this Agreement, or to such other
addresses or numbers as either party may hereafter indicate pursuant to this section. Any
communication or notice so addressed and mailed shall be deemed to be given five (5) days after
mailing. Any communication or notice delivered by facsimile shall be deemed to be given when
receipt of the transmission in generated by the transmitting machine. Any communication or
notice by personal delivery shall be deemed to be given when actually delivered.

Section 7.04. Amendments. This Agreement may not be waived, altered, modified,
supplemented, or amended in any manner except by written instrument signed by both parties.

Section 7.05. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of Department, Grantee, and their respective successors and assigns, except that Grantee
may not assign or transfer its rights or obligations hereunder or any interest herein without the
prior consent in writing of Department.

Section 7.06. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties on the subject matter hereof. There are no understandings, agreements, or representations,
oral or written, not specified herein regarding this Agreement.




Section 7.07. Indemnity. TO THE EXTENT PROVIDED BY ARTICLE XI, SECTION 10, AND BY
THE OREGON TORT CLAIMS ACT, ORS 30.260 TO 30.300, GRANTEE SHALL, CONSISTENT
WITH ORS CHAPTER 180, DEFEND, SAVE, HOLD HARMLESS, AND INDEMNIFY THE STATE OF
OREGON AND DEPARTMENT AND THEIR DIVISIONS, SUBDIVISIONS, DIRECTORS,
ADMINISTRATORS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, SUITS,
ACTIONS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, LIABILITIES, COSTS AND EXPENSES OF ANY NATURE
WHATSOEVER (“CLAIMS”), INCLUDING ATTORNEYS FEES, RESULTING FROM, ARISING OUT
OF, OR RELATING TO THE ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF GRANTEE OR ITS OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES,
SUBGRANTEES, OR AGENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

Section 7.09. Survival. All provisions of this Agreement set forth in the following sections shall
survive termination of this Agreement: Section 3.03, Recovery of Grant Moneys; Section 5.02,
Records and Inspection; and the entirety of Section 7, MISCELLANEOUS.

Section 7.10. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all of
which when taken together shall constitute one agreement binding on all parties, notwithstanding
that all parties are not signatories to the same counterpart. Each copy of this Agreement so
executed shall constitute an original.

Section 7.12. Relationship of Parties. The parties agree and acknowledge that their relationship
is that of independent contracting parties and neither party hereto shall be deemed an agent,
partner, joint venturer or related entity of the other by reason of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as
of the dates set forth below their respective signatures.

GRANTEE COUNTY: MORROW COUNTY

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

Signature

Date

Print Name

Title

State of Oregon, Acting by and though its Oregon Department of Agriculture

Signature Date

Print Name Lauren Henderson Title | Assistant Director

Address 635 Capitol St. NE

City Salem State | Oregon Zip | 97301
Phone (503) 986-4552 FAX | (503) 986-4750




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET Siea
Morrow County Board of Commissioners l—%
(Page 1 of 2) ' :

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Greg Close / Matt Scrivner Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-9500
Department: Parks / Public Works Requested Agenda Date: 4.18.2018

Short Title of Agenda ltem: R0 mmend approval of Concessionaire of The Landing

This 1tem Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time: 5-10 minutes
[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

=000

L]

[[] Contract/Agreement Other
N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes No
Reviewed By:
= 1218 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
\ County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
. \DATE
\\t“\\\k\ ( \Q l\ i%\ \i Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
\ \ YU pare items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = \ljow 1 week for review (submit to all simultanceously). When each office has notitied the submitting

department of approval tien submit the reguest to the BOC for placement op the ageniba,

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals

preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the

Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Public works had advertised for a Concessionaire for the OHV The Landing. The deadline for these
requests had been March 22, 2018 and only one proposal was presented. The review panel of Matt
Scrivner, Darrell Green, Kate Knop, Greg Close and Sandi Pointer met on Mon. March 26th to review
the RFP presented. It was then that all concurred a few questions needed to be clarified. We had
received our clarification prior to our reconvene on Tues. April 3, The panel had received their
clarification and felt with a firm contract, they were comfortable with recommending acceptance of the
proposed RFP. Drafting up a contract with Justin was decided to make sure it would meet the needs.
Please find attached all the correspondence of the Contractor and Public Works. Public Works
recommends the award to go to Barbara Richmond Harris and Jacob Richmond for a contract of The
Landing.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):

Motion to award Concessionaire for the OHV Landing to Barbara Richmond Harris and Jacob Richmond
and approve contract presented in packet for signatures by Contractor.

B Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR

Concessionaire in OHV Landing Kitchen

FOR

MORROW COUNTY -PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

MORROW COUNTY

365 W Hwy 74
P.O. Box 428
Lexington, Oregon 97839
(541) 989-9500

February 2018

RFP Concessionaire OHV Kitchen



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Introduction 3
Section 1: RFP Submittal and Closing Date 3
Section 2: Inquiries 3
Section 3: The Landing Kitchen Policy Scope of Work 4
Section 4: RFP Contents 5
Section 5: Proposal Evaluation and Contractors Selection 6
Section 6: General Information 7

RFP Concessionaire OHV Kitchen



INTRODUCTION

Morrow County, hereinafter known as the County, is seeking the services of a qualified
concessionaire to provide food preparation services for the Morrow County Landing Lodge kitchen
as to provide service for the season. The contract is anticipated to start May 1, 2018 and end around
Nov. 30,2018. The contract may be extended by agreement of both parties at the end of each season.
The County reserves the right to amend this contract for additional time if it is in the best interest of
the County.

Section 1: RFP Submittal and Closing Date

Six copies of the RFP must be received no later than 1:00 p.m. local time on March
22, 2018 may not exceed 25 pages. Neither late nor faxed submittals will be
acceptable. Contractors submitting RFPs not in compliance with Section 4 will be
considered non-responsive. RFPs must be addressed to the following:

Morrow County

Attn: Sandi Pointer
P.O. Box 428

365 W Hwy 74
Lexington, OR 97839
(541) 989-9500

Section 2: Inquiries
2.1  Questions that arise prior to the RFP deadline shall be addressed to the following:

Morrow County

Attn: Sandi Pointer
P.O. Box 428

365 W Hwy 74
Lexington, OR 97839
(541) 989-9500

2.2  Contractors shall submit questions in writing to Sandi Pointer no later than TWO
days prior to the submittal date. Substantive questions and answers will be provided
to all RFP recipients.



Section 3: The Landing Kitchen Policy Scope of Work

Mission Statement for The Landing at Morrow/Grant County OHV Park
The purpose of The Landing is to provide a welcoming environment for the OHV Park guests.
The Landing is a place where patrons may gather to relax, visit or to enjoy a meal offered with
top service. This experience should enhance the park guest’s experience during their time at the
park.

The Landing Kitchen Policy Scope of Work

1) The concessionaire is required to provide food service to the public as per the agreement. The
concessionaire will be identified as the park’s food service provider and shall follow all food
sanitation rules and regulations, including providing all necessary permits and licenses. One full
hook-up (Power, Water, Sewer) RV campsite will be provided if necessary.

2) . Ata minimum, proposals must provide a menu for four (4) days per week (Thursday, Friday,
Saturday, and Sunday) and all holidays during the season.

3) The concessionaire will be required to provide a business plan that will include; hours of
operation, months of operation and a menu. This plan must be mutually agreed on by the Park’s
manager, the Public Works Director and the concessionaire.

4) The concessionaire will provide proof of insurance.

5) The concessionaire will submit a monthly statement showing the gross income of the services
provided through this contract. Statement must show a detailed list of all sales.

6) As part of this agreement and based on the above monthly statements the concessionaire will
pay the County 10% of the monthly gross income. Payment shall be made out to Morrow County
OHV Park, paid by the 15'" of the following month, and delivered to the Morrow County Public
Works Department.

7) The County may renew this contract every year without seeking outside proposals. This will
occur if both parties are satisfied with the existing conditions of the agreement. The
concessionaire and the County will review the agreement on or before August 31* each year to
aide in effective changes prior to seeking other proposals.

Other duties of the concessionaire include but are not limited to:

e Be knowledgeable regarding park rules and regulations.

e Be observant and responsible for conditions or situations occurring in The Landing that would
require immediate attention.

e Be aware that you are a visible representative of the County and the Park. Concessionaire and
employees of shall be neat and clean in appearance and shall conduct themselves in a manner
which is appropriate for persons in public service. They shall also be courteous, efficient and
helpful to everyone in their work and shall do the best job possible on every assignment.



e Be responsible for the cleanliness of the facility. Maintain a sanitary environment by daily
cleaning of the kitchen, dining hall and restrooms, checking that dispensers are full of paper
products and/or soap.

Section 4: RFP Content Requirements

4.0

4.1

Contractors Capabilities/Experience/References

Outline the contractor’s capabilities and experience with regard to the requested
services. The response shall address the following:

A. Experience with similar services. Provide references.
B. Equipment available if any.
C. Operating hours. Minimum four (4) days per week
1. Days of operation to include Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and all holidays during the season.
D. Menu: Provide a detailed menu of items to be offered
1. Menu shall include service times for each selection being

offered in menu
Project Team

Outline the contractor’s personnel who would work with the contracted
concessionaire. The response shall address the following:

A. Identify prime contact person for the duration of the contract.
1. Extent of principal involvement
B. Names of key members who will be performing the work and their

responsibilities. Unless otherwise agreed the successful respondent shall be
responsible for the performance of any subcontractor. The contractor will
ensure that any subcontractors abide by all terms and condition/s of the

contract.

C. Certificate of Insurance: commercial liability insurance and workers
compensation insurance will need to be presented when the contract is
awarded.

D. Must have or obtain safety and food handlers licenses that will apply to the
food sanitation rules and regulations.



4.2

Method of Approach

Outline the contractors approach to working with the Parks Manager and the Public
Works Director.

A. The response shall include primary contact for communications, scheduling
and/or issues that may arise during this contract.

Section 5: Proposal Evaluation and Contractor Selection

51

Evaluation Process

Statements of Proposals submitted on time will be reviewed against the Pass/Fail
criteria. RFPs meeting those criteria will be forwarded to an evaluation committee
for scoring against the evaluation criteria (listed below) and ranking. The outcome of
the evaluations may, at the County’s sole discretion, result in (A) notice to a
Proposer(s) of selection for tentative contract negotiation and possible award; or (B)
further steps to gather more information for further evaluation. The selection process
may be canceled if the County determines it is in the public interest to do so.

5.2 Evaluation Criteria
Each proposal will be judged as a demonstration of the contractor’s capabilities and

understanding of the services requested. Evaluation factors and maximum points will
be as follows:

Criteria Maximum Score

A. Section 4.0: Contractor’s 40
Capabilities/Experience/References

(Experiences/References, Equipment
availability, Operating hours, Menu)

B. Section 4.1: Project Team 30
C. Section 4.2: Method of Approach 30
Total Maximum Score: 100



Section 6: General Information

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

The County may require any clarification or change it needs to understand submitted
proposals.

The successful contractor must provide proof of Worker’s Compensation Insurance
covering work in Oregon. The successful contractor must also submit documents
addressing insurance, non-collusion, tax law, debarment, and conflict of interest as
part of the personal services contract.

The County reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, and is not liable for any
costs the contractor incurs while preparing or presenting the proposal.

The County reserves the right to cancel this RFP upon a good cause finding.

The County may award a contract to the contractor whose proposal, in the opinion of
the County, would be most advantageous to the County.

The selected general contractor will be required to assume responsibility for all
services outlined in the RFP, whether the contractor or a subcontractor produces
them.



— ADVERTISEMENT —

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
Concessionaire in OHV Landing Kitchen

Morrow/Grant OHV Park - Morrow County, Oregon

Morrow County, Oregon, requests proposals for a qualified Concessionaire in OHV
Landing Kitchen.

To provide food handling and preparation services for various events and regular season.
Janitorial supplies and equipment are furnished. Concessionaire will need food inventory
and appropriate food handler's licenses. Contractors submitting proposals shall be
considered based upon the following general evaluation criteria:

1. Contractor's Capabilities/References, Equipment Availability, Operating
Hours, Menu

2. Project Team

S Method of Approach.

Copies of the Request for Proposals may be obtained from Morrow County Public Works,
P.O. Box 428, 365 W Hwy 74, Lexington, Oregon 97839, (541) 989-9500. Complete
proposals will be accepted at the same address no later than 1:00p.m., March 22, 2018
Any questions or concerns may be addressed to Sandi Pointer, spointer@co.morrow.or.us.




Untitled
March 16 2018

Attached please find our RFP for the operation of The Landing Lodge at the
Morrow Grant County OHV Park.

Let me first say Thank you for taking the time to review this information
and give us consideration.

Because of the need to merge both documents together so our reponse to the
questions in Section 4, you will note that our spacing was stagerred during

the conversion. Unfortunately this could not be corrected. Feel free to contact
me with any questions.

Please note that in the Introduction it stated the operational contract would
run from Approx May 1, 2018 to Nov 39, 2820. In the past, we have opened by
the 7-15 of April to help out all of the turkey hunters, especially the Youth
during their special hunt. I know it would be a rush, but we would like to

be open NO LATER than April 15, 2918. With the Appreciation Dinner to be held
as in years past on Saturday April 14, 2018.

should you have any question, all contact info is below

po box 567

Heppner OR 97836
541.969.3822
djo91811@hotmail.com

Jake Richmond
simpleman28@gmail.com
541.419.5603

Page 1



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR

Concessionaire in OHV Landing Kitchen

FOR

MORROW COUNTY —PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS

MORROW COUNTY
365 W Hwy 74
P.O.Box 428 Lexington,

Oregon 97839
(541) 989-9500

February 2018



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Introduction 3
Section 1: RFP Submittal and Closing Date 3
Section 2: Inquiries 3
Section 3: The Landing Kitchen Policy Scope of Work 4
Section 4: RFP Contents 5
Section 5: Proposal Evaluation and Contractors Selection 6

Section 6: General Information 7




INTRODUCTION

Morrow County, hereinafter known as the County, is seeking the services of a qualified
concessionaire to provide food preparation services for the Morrow County Landing Lodge kitchen
as to provide service for the season. The contract is anticipated to start May 1, 2018 and end around
Nov. 30,2018. The contract may bc extended by agreement of both parties at the end of each season.
The County reserves the right to amend this contract for additional time if it is in the best interest of
the County.

Section 1: RFP Submittal and Closing Date

Morrow County

Attn: Sandi Pointer
P.O.Box 428

365 W Hwy 74
Lexington, OR 97839
(541) 989-9500

Section 2: Inquiries
2.1  Questions that arise prior to the RFP deadline shall be addressed to the following:

Morrow County

Atin: Sandi Pointer
P.O.Box 428

365 W Hwy 74
Lexington, OR 97839
(541) 989-9500

2.2 Contractors shall submit questions in writing to Sandi Pomter no later than TWO
days prior to the submittal date. Substantive questions and answers will be provided
to all RFP recipients.



Section 3: The Landing Kitchen Policy Scope of Work

Mission Statement for The Landing at Mormrow/Grant County OHV Park

The purpose of The Landing is to provide a welcoming environment for the OHV Park guests.
The Landing is a place where patrons may gather to relax, visit or to enjoy a meal offered with
top service. This experience should enhance the park guest’s experience during ther time at the

park.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The Landing Kitchen Policy Scope of Work

The concessionaire is required to provide food service to the publicas perthe agreement. The
concessionaire will be identified as the park’s food service provider and shall follow all food
sanitation rules and regulations, including providing all necessary permits and licenses. One full
hook-up (Power, Water, Sewer) RV campsite will be provided if necessary.

. At a minimum, proposals must provide a menu for four (4) days perweek (Thursday, Friday,
Saturday, and Sunday) and all holidays duringthe season.

The concessionaire will be required to provide a business plan that will include; hours of
operation, months of operation and a menu. This plan must be mutually agreedon by the Park’s
manager, the Public Works Directorand the concessionaire.

The concessionaire will provide proof of insurance.

The concessionaire will submit a monthlystatement showing the gross income of the services
provided through this contract. Statement must show a detailed list of all sales.

As part of thisagreementand based on the above monthly statementsthe concessionaire will
pay the County 10% of the monthly grossincome. Payment shallbe made out to Morrow County
OHV Park, paid by the 15 of the following month, and delivered to the Morrow County Public
Works Department.

The County may renew this contract every year without seeking outside proposals. This will
occur if both parties are satisfied with the existing conditions of the agreement. The
concessionaire and the County will reviewthe agreement on or before August 31" each yearto
aide in effective changes priorto seeking other proposals.

Other duties of the concessionaire include but are not limited to:

L]
[ ]

Be knowledgeable regarding park rules and regulations.

Be observantand responsible for conditions or situations occurring in The Landing that would
require immediate attention.

Be aware that you are a visible representative of the County and the Park. Concessionaire and
employees of shallbe neatand clean in appearance and shall conduct themselves in a manner
which is appropriate for persons in publicservice. They shallalso be courteous, efficientand
helpful to everyonein theirwork and shall dothe best job possible on every assignment.



o Be responsible forthe cleanliness of the facility. Maintain a sanitary environment by daily
cleaning of the kitchen, dining halland restrooms, checking that dispensers are fuli of paper
products and/or soap.

Section 4: RFP Content Requirements
4.0 Contractors Capabilities/Experience/References

John Harris Concessions was previously the contractor for Morrow County Parks
Department

operation The Landing Lodge. We held that contract from 4/2015 to 11/2017. During
that

time we provided the parks guests with high quality food while maintaining the highest
health

standards. With careful planning, marketing and community partnerships we were

able to increase our overall sales by almost 27% in 2017, over the previous season.

We have attached letters from Lohman Helicopters, Brandon Britt of ODF for our
services to their crews, as well as a certificate from The Northwest Trail Riders for our
continued donations to

their Mother Day race at the OHV Park. Other references you are free to check include
long

time park guests Deb and Gary Clark of Touchet Washington. For many years they
have stayed at the OHV for their anniversary. We even baked them a cake! Local
residents Sid Zinter and family and your across the road neighbor John Patterson, as
well as longtime Heppner resident Shirly Ruggs can also be contacted. Shirley is a
weekly visitor to the restaurant for our famous Senior Sunday. Heppner Booster Club
can be contacted regarding our Mustang Mandays. That day, $1.00 from every burger
or basket is donated to the Booster Club. This in no way affects the county's
commission. Its just our way of giving back to those who suppart us, just like the
donations to NWTRA and the EMS Poker Run also held at the park.

An equipment list will be available if awarded contract. We will be increasing our

inventory if awarded the contract. A list of what equipment we have will be provided



just prior to opening and a full inventory can once again be taken. Any of the county's
cooking utensils or equipment not being used can then be removed for safe keeping

and the correct total inventory list will be kept on hand.

HOURS WILL BE AS FOLLOWS

MONDAY 10am-5pm MUSTANG MONDAY

TUESDAY CLOSED

WEDNESDAY 10am-8pm

THURSDAY 10am-8pm DINNER SPECIAL HAMBURGER
STEAK DINNER

FRIDAY 10am-8pm DINNER SPECIAL CHICKEN FRIED STEAK
DINNER

SATURDAY 8am-8pm BREAKFAST BUFFET 8AM - 11AM OR
SOLD OUT

PRIME RIB DINNER 6PM — CLOSE BY RESERVATION ONLY
SUNDAY 8am-5pm BREAKFAST BUFFET 8AM - 11AM OR
SOLD OUT

SENIOR MEAL DINNER NOON - 5 or sold out
REGULAR MENU ALSO AVAILABLE

Our new menu is attached for you convenience.

During the week days we will be providing biscuits and gravy all day as well as
various continental breakfast style items such as donuts, muffins, coffee, juice,
fruit etc. No menu is available as those items could change due to availability.

Pricing will be by the item.
4.1 Project Team
A/B.

This business will be a partnership between BARBARA RICHMOND-HARRIS and son
JAKE RICHMOND. Primary contact person for the duration of the contract will be



BARBARA RICHMOND-HARRIS. Her principal involvement will be 100%. Jake being an
equal partner shall have 100% authority to speak for Barbara and make decisions
however be advised 100% of the information/changes are discussed between the two,
regardless if both are present. Both parties will share responsibility for the
performance of this contract. The other KEY person will be JOHN HARRIS. As he is

not employed he will act in any position that is required.

C.

Commercial Liability Insure binder will be provided once the proper documentation is
provided to our insurance company, Wheatland. This will include a copy of the contract
as well as vent hood documentation. Workers Comp is NOT available to owners as we

carry no payroll an are self insured. When payrollis incurred, then we can seek

workers comp.

D.

As per Oregon State Law, ANYONE who enters the kitchen must have a food handlers

license and all members of the project team are current licensed food handlers.

42 Method of Approach

We feel it paramount that we work closely with the Public Works Director and park
management to make sure that all of countys and the vendors needs and expectations are
met. The previous public works director had wanted us to try to draw more business from
local communities. With thatin mind we proposed and implemented “Senior Sunday”
marketed directly to local residents. Immediately we began to see people from Heppnet,
Spray and as far away as hermiston making the trip to the park just for our Sunday dinners. It
continued to grow in popularity and prior to the end of our 2017 contract, Sunday could be
counted on being one of our busiestdays of the week. We also worked with Greg Close and
were able to divide costs and provide satellite TV inside the restaurant for park guests and
employees to enjoy on their free time. We've gone as far as keeping small gifts on hand for
park patrons who may be celebrating birthdays or anniversaries, as well as a (small) supply of
toiletries, sundries and fishing equipment for park guests to purchase or even borrow. Moving
forward, we would whole heartedly take under consideration any ideas, feedback or

suggestions, knowing we would be given the same consideration by the county.



Section §: Propoesal Evaluation and Contractor Selection

5.1

Evaluation Process

Statements of Proposals submitted on time will be reviewed against the Pass/Fail
criteria. RFPs meeting those criteria will be forwarded to an evaluation committee
for scoring against the evaluation criteria (listed below) and ranking. The outcome of
the evaluations may, at the County’s sok discretion, result in (A) notice to a
Proposer(s) of selection for tentative contract negotiation and possible award; or (B)
further steps to gather more information for firther evaluation. The selection process
may be canceled if the County determines it is m the public interest to do so.

5.2 Evaluation Criteria

Each proposal will be judged as a demonstration of the contractor’s capabilities and
understanding of the services requested. Evaluation factors and maximum points will
be as follows:

Criteria Maximum Score

A. Section 4.0: Contractor’s 40
Capabilities/Experience/References

(Experiences/References, Equipment
availability, Operating hours, Mem)

B. Section 4.1: Project Team 30
C. Section 4.2: Method of Approach 30

Total Maximum Score: 100



ADVERTISEMENT —

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
Concessionaire in OHV Landing Kitchen

Morrow/Grant OHV Park - Morrow County, Oregon

Morrow County, Oregon, requests proposals for a qualified Concessionaire in OHV
Landing Kitchen.

To provide food handling and preparation services for various events and regular season.
Janitorial supplies and equipment are fumished. Concessionaire will need food inventory
and appropriate food handlers licenses. Contractors submitting proposals shall be
considered based upon the following general evaluation criteria:

1. Contractor's Capabilities/References, Equipment Availability, Operating
Hours, Menu

2. Project Team

3. Method of Approach.

Copies of the Request for Proposals may be obtained from Morrow County Public Works,
P.O. Box 428, 365 W Hwy 74, Lexington, Oregon 97839, (541) 989-9500. Complete
proposals will be accepted at the same address no later than 1:00p.m.,_March 22, 2018
A
n

y

w3 T7ToOO0300 e w30 T uvODoCcLOo

® 3



T-13-15

Barb, Jodi, and Jake,
Thank uow for the warm hospitality a\nd Wonderful food you've

romc,\,{du for the Gold Beach (C- -31) Crew! We have Ccrt'anU

Oppreciated ovenybning! The food tasted great ond We lookedl

forward, 1o eve meaL' \ per&onon Wan‘c to thank $

for the fun Chaltenge yau Seb u ';?\e burger Was OtloSo tely
beat thc boys!

delicious  and.  f  wWng Fum to
Yo mentioned, W ladie hcwe (%o St together. The
q beatiful! You

gt loadkets Were hilariously Creative and V-er
U\S put a Lt of work Unto the qifts - and appreciate it!

?e whole  Shale wWas gfecxt oand Mmoote  our 5 in Camp ;
the loect O\ne yet and Veny memovakle! Tham\é' Yyow for

—?N-tnﬁ v V\ﬂ

- C.Svewart %
AY-D. The Rigpest Bater ya\



Department of Forestry
Central Oregon District

John Day Unit

PO Box 546

415 Patterson Bridge Rd

John Day, OR 97845
PHONE: 541-575-1139

FAX: 541-575-2253
www.ODFcentraloregon.com

September 25, 2017

o M
“S1EWARDSHIP IN FORESTRY™

To: The Landing

We greatly appreciate your service that you provided during the 2017 Fire Season. The
service that has been provide was above and beyond what we would of expected to get from
anywhere else. Having this restaurant to utilize during the fire season is extremely important and
useful when planning logistics for fire camps, helicopter crews, and anyother agency gathering that
take place in the area of the OHV Park/The Landing. We hope to keep a good strong relationship
with the operators of The Landing, due to ease of accsess and reliability during the summer fire
seasons.

It is not an easy task to deal with our agency due to ever changing plans, uncertainty of fire,
and rescource allocation in the area, but they do a great job working with us. We plan to use this
facility every year and utilize them in feeding larger crews when we establish fire camps at the
OHV Park. The folks at The Landing work hard to provide us with full stomachs so that we can
work hard on the line. Thank you for the hard work that you do in keeping my crews fed and hope

to keep a good strong working relationship with you.

Thank You,

Braden Britt

Fossil Wildland Fire Supervisor
Oregon Department of Forestry
541.620.0185



Vsl
S u-..-p.-l
=TT 1
SS900N8 & Jiada Sy e o) \%Fﬁ aopeaap Jhog

2102 ner ey
a0 ppoy Jueds Jfg Jno o dovayg qry omiyd ¢ \Q Eﬁ% snororag droy) o4

Supwe oqy

TUVAL 0 SoqA
ONI ‘UORElo0SSy Siopiy [IGdY, JSopl YMON



LOHMAN

HELICOPTER' 4

February 28, 2018
To Whom it may Concern:
This letter is a recommendation for Barbara Richmond-Harris and the Landing Lodge Restaurant.

We are a helicopter company that supports the Oregon Department of Forestry Fire Fighting efforts in
Heppner, OR, based out of the Morrow County OHV park. We have a 10 year contract that is 2 years in.
My Pilots, Mechanics and Truck Drivers depend on Barbara and the restaurant very much. In the past
she has stepped up to help us every time we needed her. She has not let us down even once. She has
helped in the following ways;

e There is always food available, and not just food, but good food. My guys work away from their
homes for the whole summer. It makes a large difference that they have somewhere that they
can get good food instead of bringing up a lunch from the store in Heppner.

e Barbara provides internet service. Without it | would not be able to even perform our
operations on a daily basis as well as we do. Itis a large benefit to us.

e Barbara always goes the extra mile for us. There are times that my guys are out fighting a fire all
day, away from the base. They come dragging in with the Helicopter late in the evening after
the Restaurant is closed. She always has stepped up and put together a meal for the guys, or
helped in any way she could.

s Last year during the eclipse, we were tasked with everyone staying at the site and not going
down the hill at night. We rented two cabins and everyone stayed there. She made sure that
they had everything they needed. They were on call 24 hours a day because of the number of
people coming into the area. She made a welcome haven where they could be on standby
instead of sitting outside cn a picnic table for the entire time.

e Barbara allows all of my crew to hang out in a separate area at the restaurant while waiting for
Fire calls. She has a big screen TV, and makes my guys feel at home. It makes a large difference
to their work days to have some comfort. Without Barbara and the restaurant our job of
protecting the area from fires would be far more difficult. My guys would be tired and hungry
and not at their best.

We at Lohman Helicopter really appreciate all of the help that Barbara has given us. She and the
restaurant are an integral part of us handling our contract with the ODF.

if you have any questions, please call me.

Thank you,

I )éc: b Megge

Tami Hutchison
Operations Manager
Lohman Helicopter LLC
Cell / 541-944-8288

P.0. Box 976 * 406 Burrell Ave, N23 * Lewiston * |daho 83501-4524
(208) 743-5411 * Fax (208) 413-9444



3/9/2018 lunchmenu2018REVISED jpg

WELCOME TO

THE LANDING LUDGLE

Proudly Hosted by John, Barb, Jacob, and Bella
541-969-3822
Wed-Fri: 10am-8pm
Saturday: 8am-8pm

Sunday: Bam-5pm
TIATTSAIIIT

 LUNECH

Wed-Sun
11am-Close

All burgers are 1/3# angus beef served with mayo, lettuce, tomatoes and onions.
Choice of Steak Fries or Tater Tots. Sub Curly’s or Onion Rings for $1.00

Hamburger $8.95 Chicken Strip Bskt $8.95
Cheeseburger $9.95 Shrimp Bskt $8.95
Bacon Burger $9.95 Beer Battered Fish-n-Chips $9.95
Bacon Cheeseburger $10.95 Grilled Cheese $6.95
Double Bacon Cheeseburger $13.95 ? $7.95

SIDE ITEMS & APRPETIZERS

Steak Fries $3.00
Tater Tots $3.00
Curly Fries $4.00
Onion Rings $4.00

Sampler $10.95
(3 items) Wi

Mae-n-Cheese Bites $4.00
Mozzarella Sticks $4.00
Battered Mushrooms $4.00

. ilabl
Jalepeno Poppers $4.00 Soup (as available)

Cup $3.00
DY/ Bowl $4.95

31 s ST A &
B}NNER SFEE}&"LS Milk Shake(van, choc, straw)  $4.50

SERVED FROM 6PM TO CLOSE, WITH DINNER SALAD, Malt (van,choc;straw) $5.00
POTATOE, VEGETABLE AND DINNER ROLL Vanilla Ice cream Dish $3.00

Coffee $1.00
THURSDAY NIGHT Tea $1-00

SER STE DINNE
E‘MIBUR(nl,;?r;';AK NER Soda $1.50

\
\ CRAT e 1 TNIG
FRIDAY NIGHT N Ul S“N}ﬂﬁ SUND J\Yl
AT YT S AR 3 Don’t forget about &2%eiNiue sl
CHICKEN FRUED S1EAK DINNER b& Every Sunday we offer a Sunday Lunch Special

$13.
$13.95 available from noon to close!
SATURDAY NIGHT

PRIME RIB DINNER $7 95
(BY RESERVATION ONLY) >
$25.95
*Eating raw or undercooked meat, poultry, seafood or eggs increases your risk of foodborne illness

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=wmitinbox/1620c66d72223bed ?projector=1




J032a41q @dueulq AJuno) MoLiojA ‘douy aley G#
4039311 SHIOM 21|qnd AJUNOD MOUIOIAl “43UAIIIS BN b#
Jojesisiuiwpy AJUNO) MOLIOIA ‘US3ID ||a1ieq §#
Ja8eue\ sy4ed AJuno) MoOLIOIA ‘as0|) SaiD z#
juelsissy Juawaseue JIA ‘Uewing Ipues T#

SL 0s 08 St 9%

562 SL 0s 08 St St puowiydiy qodef pue suJeH puowydi] eleqgieq
1vioL o4 v# €4 H T#
M SN 5a 29 ds

2403s |ejoj Jasodoud

8102/92/¢

393ys 3409S d4y

JojaeJjuo) Suipue syl 2J1BUOISSAIUO) AHO




[ hope this information is helpful in making your choice. Let me know if I can help more.

Thanks
Barb

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2018, at 4:54 PM, Sandra Pointer <spointerco.morrow.or.us> wrote:

Hello Barbara,

Thank you for your submission of the RFP for the Concessionaire at the Morrow County
Parks, OHV - The Landing Kitchen. The review panel requests a few items for
clarification:

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <l--[endif]-->Please provide your business name, State
of Oregon registry number.

s Please send an updated menu with the days of operation.

e Please provide a list of equipment that you would be supplying if selected.

<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Commercial liability Insurance will need to
be provided prior to signing of the contract and include a minimum of
$1,000,000 with Morrow County listed as the additional insured.

Best Regards
Sandi

Morrow County Public Works

Sandi Pointer

Management Assistant

365 W. Hwy 74, P.O. Box 428

Lexington, OR. 97839

541-240-1761 Cell Phone

541-989-8166 Office

541-989-8352 Fax
spainter@co.morrow.or.us
Road,Airport,Waste Management,Parks and General Maintenance
Visit us on the web www.co marrow.or.us




From: rbara Richmond-Harri

To: Sandra Pointer
Subject: Re: RFP Concessionaire items.
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:09:18 AM

Good morning. Hope the following information clarifies the questions you have

The business name in Barbara Richmond Harris and Jacob C Richmond. It is s general
partnership and therefore in not required to be registered in the state of Oregon.

Hours of operation are already on the menu at the top. As well in the lower left hand corner
the hours are posted there as to hours of the dinner menu

Liability insurance is thru Wheatland. They called this morning with question about the
contract which [ do not have. They will be contacting you with their questions

Below is what inventory will be brought in upon receiving the contract

Upright freezer

Wooden work/prep table

Heat lamp

Microwave

2 regular cutting boards

2 custom hardwood cutting boards
16 piece Whuesuf professional knife set
16 piece cookware set

Misc pots and pans

Serving utensils

Can opener

Temps

Mixing bowls

Strainers

Misc bakeware

4 crocks

2 roasters

Coftee urns

Serving plates bowls etc

Table toppers i.e. Napkin holders etc
Outside smoker

Infrared BBQ

Toaster

Coftee pot

Blenders

Magnetic knife holder

Mandelin

There is a display case and old ice cream machine there in the building that was to be
purchased by the county. Having not received payment we can just add that back into our
inventory.



€ 40 Z ebed (01/2002) SZ} QHOIV

HAEWNN ¥IDNTONd TYNOLLYN alvaj FHALYNOS SINYINddY

(wpri0)4 u) pasinbey)
ON F8NID1 ¥3INA0YH FLVLS

1d} INYN §H3IN00U

FUNLYNDIS S.¥3IONA0U

DI TMONM ¥IH/SIH
40 1S38 3H1 01 313TdWOD ANY LOFHHOD '3NYL Y SHL 1YHL SLI 3HS/AH NOILYOINddY SIHL NO SNOILS3ND OL SHIMSNY SHL
NIV180 OL 30YN NI38 SYH AMINONI 318YNOSYZY LYHL SINISTHCIY ONY LNYONddY SHL 40 SAILYINISI¥LTH 03ZIYOHLNY NV S OINDISHIONN IHL

334930 QYIHL FHL 40 ANOTIS ¥ 40 ALTIND SI NOLLYWNOSNI ONIVIISIN 3O "3LITdWOINI “3S TV ANY ONINIVINOD NOLLYOIddY

NY 8O WIVID 40 INSWSLVLIS v S3713 ¥IEASNI ANY 3AI3030 HO 'aNva430 ‘THNMNY OL LNLNI HLIM ONY ATONIMONY OHM NOSHEd ANY 'VAIHOIS NI
(pRILBP 8q 0S| ABL SIYBUSQ POUBINSUL YAA PUE YA NL ‘TN 'y 00 UM LA 10 MO MO ‘HO "3N "W ‘IH 1< "00 Ul ejqedijdde 1oN)  S3ILTYNSd

TNAID MYILNYLSBNS ‘AN] ONY TYNININO OL NOS¥Id FHL S193r8NS ANY FWIND Y S1 HOIHM 'LOV SONVHNSNI INIINANYAEA ¥ SLIWNOD OLFYIHL TYRILYIN LoV
ANY DNINYZONOD NOILYWHOSNI SNIYIISIA 40 3SOcNd SHL S0 STIYZONOO HO "NOILYIWHOANI 35TV ATIVIMILYW ANV ONINIVANQO WIVID 40 INIW3LVLS
HO 3INVINSNI HOS NOILYOMEdY NV S3114 NOSY3d H3HLONY HO ANVIWOO IONVHNSNI ANY GNWH330 OL LNSLINI HLIM ONY ATONIMONY OHM NOSHEd ANV

SN OL 1S3N03Y ¥V LINENS QL MOH NO SNOILONYLENI MO NIMNONE ¥O INIOVY HNOA LOVINOD
1S3ND3Y NOLN IIEVIIVAY SI NOILYWHOENI HONS ONIGYYO3Y SIDILOVHd ¥NO ONY SLHOM HNOA 40 NOILLINIS2T 03T1V.L30 IHOW ¥ STIDVHNIDYNI ANV
40 NOILD3HECD 153NDIX NYD ANV S3T13 HNO NI NOILYWHOSNI TYNOSHId ¥NOA MIIATY OL LHOIM IHL IAYH NOA  KUIAYZIHUHLTY HNDA ANOHLM SV
QHIHL O1 @3S0705I0 38 SIONVLSWNOHID NIVLN3D NI AVA SLNIDY dNO HBO SN A8 431337702 NOWLYWHOSNI ﬂwﬂg oY -(ZGMEW& HIHLO SY ._._m>>
SY NOLLYWHOSNI HONS  STYM3INIY ADIMOd ININDISANS ONY JONVHNSNI HOd NOLLYONddY SIHL HLIM
Q31037100 38 AV "1HOL3Y 110TYD ¥ WO NOILYWHOLNI DNIANTONI 'NOA LNOSY NEHAVIWRO M| TYNOSHI ﬂﬁwg HOLUNHD. 8.__.02

QY¥ODY Jo syJew pess)sifel ele obo| pue eweu QHOIY UL

‘paninsts 5YBU Iy NOILYHOJHOD GHODY L00Z-6664 ©

£Jo | eBeg

(01/2002) 521 GHOIV

*jyxed AHO uex A3UNOD € UC PSILSOT IUBINEISSI TTWUE

| wnsmmantin = aurs el 10 JO%01G 40 UGBR INOA INSUCO 90)MS (|e U SIQXAdE ION) INVIIIddY 3HL OL NIAID N33 SYH LATYAA) S301L0VHdD NOILYWHOSNI 40 SOILON SHL 30 AdO2 |

101 QYODV 0} Jejey
.u!_zw-. @3mds AIOW J) 7183y (SUD()IPPE UIFIY] SHOLLINULTMN DHITS ORI T
POy A TP B 510 (WO et S 3

4S3IHLNNOD NOITHO NI 0SLNEIHLSIO/GT0S SLINA0N SN 8O0 VSN NI 031NAIMLSI S19N00N NOIFHO SNOLLVESHG NSIFHOI ANY 24

LSMAL 9O INYN STA. 41
£1SNYL ¥ NI IOV T NIFE SSIANISNE SYH 1L

AEMVALL () TR L Sdl M NI el AL JEAIYEYY ST LG 100 ML SR LATTHYE ANV 02

O 00 L

*SNOILY10IA 3000 3414 G3LOFHHOONN ANY

i AB SNOILYNI4O 30 NOILJMDSI/SEINISNE 40 TUNLYN

inwnaL [ | 3aisno|

wanmo [ | 3asni( |

wena| | sasino| |

MENMO EE

wwnaL| | sasLno

wINMO 3qisny

inwnaL [ W | 3asino || 9£8L6 YO JINGATH

wanmo [ | 3asni[ | aue] 2utydioW I 001TL 000
o Tvnnny  [S33ADTENI )| L70a JEERETN SLINMALID P+dIZ 'ILVLS 'ALNNOD ‘ALID 'L3FNLS 408 | #9201

NOLLYIWHOANI S3STNEEd

(uawuosdu jo 1eak

5UD 0 dn Jo TUBIUA B q DIGAUEIIN JOUROLIDRSILI & 3( LOTDIALDD LOSJE LF |0 F3URINIXG SU] SS0[0NP O] anj/eg  sauensu) Auadoud oj usoidde Aus Aq poIpmER Bq Jeniu ONEan S [d 1)
LALMIHONE HIH10 ANY 8O SIHL HLIM NOLLOINNOD NI SNINO Q31 13M-NOSNY ¥3HL0

ANV 0 NOSHY ANIBIHE ‘ONvaid 40 3WINO JHL 40 33MO3A ANV 40 G3LOIANGD HO MO JALOIONI N338 INVOI1de ANY SYH {121 NI N3L) SHv3A 3AI4 LSYT3HLONNG @

ATrrelbiE | W TN WO MO L YRANIHOEN RO LYTF TN MONLYE S IO HO SO A LSVE ANY L

ANk

= e.-s...ﬂ&.

1IYLNDD SANOIIH ONILNNDIOY _

‘LOVINOD zc_.—omnmz_

1dde 1oN) £SHVIA () ITUHL MO JHL ONRING AFMINTE-NON MO 0ITTIONYD '03NITOTA IDVHIACD HO AJTOd ANV 8

¢OILLIWENS DN MO ANVAWOD SIHL HLIM FONVANSNI 83HLO ANV §

23HNSOdXT FHAOHLSYIVI ANY

LS WDINIHD S3AISOTEXE ‘ST TEYANY S 0L 3UNSOAX3 ANY T

ANCHEYE W0 VDG AL EVE T v il 2

LS3VIAISENS ANY IAVR LNVD(TddY IHL $300

a

HOHYENTIANOD SXDAI0M

NOIS ONV S§v19

Frrs _ T3GRON Ol u.x-wm__..nﬁ ESQITELS E_o_. dHSEENLEva| %
% | i G 3 | o 4o On 3T z@% zo:«EOmzou ._<:a_>_nz_
FLIGEIM
T = -1 g om o
ETTS-H.B-TFS _
3€8L6 MO JANAJIH ANCWHOTY €
L3S X0€ Cd OOY[l ¥ SIYAYH ANCKWHOIN VIVTIvH
) P12 TN §SINOT i (spoanau| paweN JoulQ ¥ peIneu| pauren 18i13) IWYN
NOILVWHO NI INVIIddY
T NNING A300d FOVAIYA] 118 AONZDY Wet 730NV
iR isis 610Z/8Z/€0 810Z/82/€0 w
| . i L auvae IO
nanv WV ANTNA S NV1d ONITI AIv0 JY3 0IT040HE | BAVO 444 CESOLONS (Ado3 yoEny Jojpur aleq oAD) ONNOR
WG IONOW HO- B0 SN TVIEIRES 00 A'ldd SIITEL NV S51WD NOWINOD NI NOLULVIBIO AN 536 BN | mMaNTY _l_ ADI10d 3NssI _l_ 3Lono | %
NOILYWHON! ADI10d 3OVAIV NOLLOVSNYRHL 40 SNIVIS
COavs 70T HL HOLOM OV BINOLSTIO AINITY |
- NOILvIHOdSWIL || 3MNA3HIS 0N ¥IANT : ATHIDY
ALyZdoNd k Su3v30 ‘3009 !iw STZ03E 300
| ] 09MYO N3O FWINO SNOINYTIFOSIWENINO [,
1HIVA SN SHITINENOLLY VIS | | LRI AN |3 el

IVIDHINWOS

oLNY SsaNISNg

CTTE-IL5-Trs N

[N (| | [ (R B

AALIINE b3 ONY 20 L B c—
N/A wwmzomwmu TSTA. TV NIVIaXE |

“01 HIWOLSND ADNIDY NOILYIWBOINI TVH3NID

FIGEHIE TR SHIWVIQ NV IDVHYD AT HTOR i
YTI3™EAN HALYO INIWAINGA ﬂ._nsm,__mmwmmu%mzmk%mwo
HBI¥HYD YOLOW/SHINTNHL D0¥d Y1¥Q DINOHLOITE UIHIWLLY ANGLIES IV
€L89TLBS
HITNNA A0 GAISINDIH NYLDOS HO S0
= = 00TO TOBLE ¥O NOLIATAN:
N ] ot ikt
Auedwo) soueinsul X3TINDSS OTUQ ONI ¥HALNFD SNI ANYTILVAHM
3002 2IvN HIAMHYD AINIOV
BT0Z/LT/€0 NOILLD3S NOILYIWYOINI LNVIITddVY QO\UJG\
(AAAA/
SLLERE NOILVOITddV IONVINSNI TVIQUIWWOD <

—



QMODV J0 Sy1ew peJe)siBes ese oBo| pUE eweY QNOJY OYL  jo g obed {01/2002) 521 Q¥OOV

"perteses sjuBL (1Y "NOILVHOLNOD QHODY RO0Z & (rorg00z) 1oL guoov
W (SlunanTdans svis | | 101 GHODV 01 Jajey
SINFWHOVLLY AMOLSIH SSOT ¥Y3A A4 ¥ SIHINDIY ALMEAI SILON  SHUVWIN
60°C
i avd WIY10 40 JINIWYNI00
- frs - Efet WIVID MO IINIUYNITO 40 NOILAINISID/AdAL ann s
amn
F1VO SXF AT
FdAl A0S
L9565%3585)H HIEANN A0
Trdely JavanTE] A3TImDay oim) HIAHEYD
WITAEES TWI0L
WOITVA NAIVTIRDON | 5
iTee eona Bl .~_._
Tny SNIGTNE 3
3Iv0 dx3 343 M
=G Y
TGN ADI 104
SHUVAIH IV
WIAEYd 9101
(TR U
i oo AESoE| | u
[y DPOLEIS SSUISNG JEBA i
TNAGIOOY V3 et .__ a
NoswEava A8 |y “
L]
AELE) E
O ® ¢Poyed Aoyjod 1oiid 8Ly 10§ SeINSOAXS OLIES BU] J0] 9210 Ui BBRIGACD BIUEINSUI SEA LM STENTS TENEWOD | -
FIVA dX=-393 “ n
3dALAONOd| ¥
TISAN AC0S
X LUDIDESURI Sy YIiM PRIIPOW 10 PeppB eq o} Eeeked sso Jo seebebuow 'seiued peysese)ul ‘S|Sa.e)ul (BUOHIPPE AUE BIGY) BIY S
WINZEd V101
HO15v4 NOILVOIIGOW
E wm_ cAanod s uo 10 DSIIUBDI 10U GJE 1EU) PBINSUI DBLUBU BU) (O SBINAIIOE JO SISBISIUI SSEUISNG JBYIo >4:M1!0£ By TR CeowiooT |
E I FAFNDEEFY S TIV HIVIdXE
AV
NOLLYIWHOANI Tvd3INID Provssich
Sonin 0 AL "
0 SuoeoT |1y 18 sesAojdw jo Jaquinp (e1o L Sivomeon _"
AMNCNY
- . Ermerman A 11008 .—. .._ 1
v esuensu jeldjewwoy I 1LL WHO04 ™ 5z guODY *MIEANN W04 Fornnea reaeran || nﬂ
Wi
'WNO04 O¥ODV OL IINAIHOS ¥ S| WHOL SHNYINTY TwNOILaay SIHL EErEr ] “_ m
1
SHHVIWIH TYNOLLIOOY Hraeernoo vl | 73
g "
810Z/82/E0 ‘340 3AILIT443 Auedio) soueinsur AITINDGS OTUD Th ATV ¥ RO u:
. FIVOIEIOY o
e Q @WOD G w 3
ELBOTLEG REDITOV RN | | 8
HEENNN 420 WO wF | @
QNOWHOTY & T Toouiss| ©
ODYL 3 SI¥IYH ONOWHOIYW WHVEIVH
QIYNSNI GANYN AINTOY | _.y_!!u._“ " TNHNZD0 vt | .v,....ann_ _I-.H._ 3_ _.g _ IdAL AOMOd
=== — e ] HIGANN ATTTOd
T o T ofed JFTINAIHIS SHAVINTY TVNOlLLIaay HODV e
—
—_— ANOSELYD ann
#0071

: VWHOINI HAHGv0 HOHd
101 ¥IWOLSND ADNIOY 01 HINOLSND ADNIOY “NOILVWEOINT VO HOidd




Zjo Z obeg (60/200Z) OvL QHOIY

SILTYNI TIAID ANY TYNINIED QL NOSYId IHL LOIrans AviN
ANY WD ¥ SI HOIHA 1OV SONVENSNI INIINANYHL ¥ SLIWWOD OLINIHL WINILYW LOVS ANY ONINYIONOD NOILYWHOINI ONIJYIISIN J0 350d8Nd IHL
HO4 STYIONOD HO ‘NOLLYWHOINI 357V ATTVIHILYIN ANY ONINIYANOD WIVIO 40 LINIWILYLS HO 3DONVAENSNI HOH NOLLYOIMNddY NV S371d NOSY3d M3IHLONY

YO ANVWOO SONYMNSNI ANY ONYHL30 OL LNILINI HLIM ONY ATONIMONY OHM NOSYId ANY "LNOWHIA ANV NOOIHO 'YHSVHEIN "SLLISNHOVSSYN NI

J3YOI0 QHIHL FHL 40 ANOT3S ¥ 40 ALTIND SI NOLLYWHOAN! ONIAYITSIA ¥O IL31dWOONI 35TV ANY ONINIYLNOD NOLLYOMddY
NY YO WIV1D 40 INSWILYLS ¥ S3713 ¥IHUNSNI ANY 3AIZO30 HO ANYNL3A "IHNCNI OL INIUNI HLIM ONY ATONIMONY OHM NOSH3d ANV ‘vOI¥OTd NI

(PoWep oq OS(e ABW S)YBUBY SOUBINSUI "YAL PUB WA 'NL TN v 00 W 1LA SO HO MO ‘HO "3N ‘WA 'IH "1 00 Ui 8jgeoiidde 10N) §311TYNId
JIAID NYILNYLSENS ANl ONY TYNININD OL NOSY¥3d JHL S1O3r8NS aNY ININO ¥ SI HOIHM "LOY ZONVENSNI AINITNANYSS ¥ SLIWWOD OLIHIHL TYINILYW LIV
ANY ONINYIONOD NOLLYWHOSNI ONIGYIISIN 4O 3S0dYNd 3HL HO4 STYIONOD HO NOILYWHOSNT 35TV ATTVIRISLYN ANY ONINIVLNOD WIYTD 4O INSWILVLS
¥O 3ONYHNSNI HO4 NOILYIIddY NV S371d NOSY3d ¥3IHLONY HO ANYAWOD ZONVENSNI ANY NYH430 OL LINILINI HLIM ANV ATONIMONM OHM NOSH3d ANY

QHODY J0 Syiew pee)s|Be) aie 00| pue BWEY QYOIY Byl

“peasesel SyBU IIY "NOILYNOJNOD QNOOV L002-5864 © 21 QNODV OL HOVLLY (60/2002) OVL QHOOY
"HOLLIWISI0 Iﬂ.—;
‘¥IHLO ovo
‘MIGAWNN W2L) 03TN0IHOS WWWMQ_
.—wmmmhz-

‘ONIQTINE _ ‘NOILYD0T

SEIH0TY ONY IAVH

HTIANNN WL N ATEH RN

]| 3Susin |

S1S3IHILNI J<ZO_._._n_n_<

ONCD o0 | 3

NOLLYLS TVHINO | |

_ 0
HTUNLIAONYN VIV 103 | MNS N _

[P e—— (mELes (FWINDTO TISEPUNS TEEAIE] NOWOTAOM JH1S SISINEEY
. F3VYD
4IHLO “L8on AHN0W 4007
TEIUNNN N0 OIS 33AVa WARHILYWETEYTD § 20YHD ANIIXI A€ 0301A43S ONV Q3 1TVLSNI NEVTV ¥V 194NE
5807 SAIM HLIM auoN
‘oNiaIng | NOILYI0T ) LS3YILNI NofLvis vanao [ s R Sl
HIEMNM ML M LRINELN Q2HINDIN 2LYIIILEID _ _ N JONIHIATN _ 'STINOTV ONY IAVN MNYY Lot Ladidudinil]
S1SIHIINI TYNOLLIOOY
SNOD Vo0 wvaH FONVISIO R 3 1NOHd JONVLSIT ¥ JHNS! L33 3ONVLSIO ¥ 3UNS0dXI LHOM
NOILYLS TvaiNaD | ] _ Thidd rﬂgxﬂc AR o FoPawnT e B Wk A FALET] o FEEETS]
e HEUOLIVAVUYN WYY T | NS % (vwminkg promiaiazod LOHES) HOUITLOK Std SITNGHA * (NIA) LSISINANA NO N3O ONIJ ¥aH IALSIST WIS I [~ HA ONILYEH 6002 A ONI300Y | X |
PR | IupIolal - 66 A ONIBWMTE HA ONHIM
NINHILYWAOHVND 8 | ELLTT) ANZIYS A8 OIDINESS ONY O3 TTVASH WHYTY HYTOHNG » TRGL 230 Savus
A HLM ﬁ SAONYANIO0 HIHID Fdhl J00H| I002X¥L | 3000 9018 SLNINIAOHMI INITTING
1 00ST 6002 010 az waNadan &, ¥ oot « 9TATISNQUOD-UON = €0
NOULVIS WVHLNED v NV | ¥ ALYONILNTD AdAs WYY BV IS | Yis ..:_ AN
I e i ¥IUY TRLOL | AT WA S3R015 8| 10 1004 | HIANNN F00V1 IBLSIT Taid M- su:ﬂ-ﬁ FadhL NOU HMLENOD
_ MNEINMES WO S30MS N340 40 8
FONVLSIO ¥ FUNSOdXS B3y FINVLLIO ¥ OHNSOLYE LRGN FONYLSIO ? IUNSOXI 1337 ZONVASIO Y IHNE0EI LD |
[ e e e T |_ H.EE..#._ . DI
[ - = HAONILYEH UA ONIHOCY
T (NZA) LSTSINTHS W HATOM BAR1 ¥ IAUSISAN -INTS _ SOV ONM
A ONIBWNT HA 'ONIHIM
SRINVINIIO WO | 2dAL 18¢_ 2000 xvL | 30ubagne SLNIW3AOUAWI ONITING
jiE]
¥IYY TVLOL | 1INE VA |SLNSYE N —mu_xo»m #| 1910¥4 MIOANN FC0VLIBLTO T4 wis %: 34AL NOUINULENOD QN 1Mol BHEY
T 21qroT1ddy 20N Pna rioq B pevieumly
i3UN1ONYLS NO 530IS N3O 40 ¥ LTZ00 9pog umoL 57aeo71ddy 10N pog Sbeasiod sy

TB1AW uomnAsuas j0oy ON Her/puia Spngey
12915 IYBT odALipaIS Il dHD ON abeyeo sopjuuds spreseg
g 1lauo 05z Aounel ¢85

N N
[ i § L= 1A}

(N/A)
SNOILAO | INIWIZNOY INIYIA D3N swmugngaal  uwn Q34IA0D ALHI4ONd 40 NOILAINISIT | IDVHIAQD IDVTIOdS

NOILVWHOJNI SNLLYY GNY SINSWISHOGNT ‘SNOLLORIISY 'SNOILLJO ‘SIDVHIA0D TYNOILIOOY

118 GHOOY YTV * NOLLYWNONI ONILHO4IN m:._<>_ _ e-w QHOIY U2BRY - ISNIJXT VHIXT / TWOONI SEIENE 7 NOLLYWNOANI TYNOLLIaaY
L (NA) L _ el
SNOILAO | LNIWIIHOV INIYH D1¥I3Y 318110030 Q3YIA0D ALNIJOYd JO NOUNIEID FOYHIAOT FOVUOLS
NOLLYWHOAN] ONILYYH ONY SINIWISHOONS TNOILITEY
148 ONODY LTHY - NOLLYNNOANI ONIL¥OdTH InTvA| | 019 ONODY YoRRY - ISNIXT YHLXI ) INOONI |
Zy50 apo) HNTLD &0N
o an VA M!;( 0o¢ L1 L ?:m...._nip.m.ﬂww triy 08 005¢ Auradat) [vooutig wessre)
| AuidY 0L GNOLIONGD DNV SWEDI i aza % £501 40 595NV z..o.& 4 SNI0D|  INNOWY FINVERSN 40 L2arans
‘NOILdI¥DS3a 9078 WONIaWNE | NOLLYIWHOINI SISINTNd
Stere 0 SN e Buveliod 1 500) SHIWOOVIZIMIE|  Goon @easedd|
TER ATETY
6102/82/€0 | 810Z/82/€0
ATNO 35N ANYAWOD ¥Od | Ltanv NV INTWAY LFEE ST ILYONOILYYIdXZ | 31vd 3ALIII4T
Auedwo) I0uURINSUT AITIANDIS OTUD €LBOTLES
3009 2I¥N HINHYD ¥3EWNN AD10d
QNOWEDIY &
NT ¥AINZD SNT ANVILVIHM
ATV 01 ENOUIDNDD ONY SRHDd , ad0 = TEvAD $501 40 SIAVD TNGLY BINVENGN: 40 Loaranm | o
A - Yoa oy INNOWY Wi 40 L3 arth 00YL ¥ STAUVH ANOWHIIH YNVEUYE (posnauy pouren ju:td) INVIIIddY AONIDY
iNOILd¥os3a 90va | somarna|  NOILVWHOANI SISINTHd 810zZ/L2/€0 —
‘SSIW00Y LTINLE | W SasINaNd | TvNOLLIaaY (AAANGQWN) 3LVE Zo_.—-omw ALY3d0O¥d LHODY

A—

‘01 ¥INOLSND ADNIDY Q1 ¥INOLSND ADNIDY




‘porinsas sBU |1y NOLLYHOJNOD ONODY 80020

QY¥09V jo syrw pesejs|Bes ele oBo| pue sweu QYOIY 8YL
(1ormonz) LoV QHODY

-

& O

1 X

oM [azh]

(3933 -be) pstdnoocoun eaxv
0

(3923 -be) saueusi ButprINg Iaylo Aq paTdnddp BaIY
00ST

(1993 'bs) paansul Aq patdnooo oIy

JureTe uoTiels Terluwad) e Aq Azaqgor 10 AzeTbing jsurtebe pajosiczd sastwaxd ayj ST

480aEFaNS
Butyooo TTe Butioszozd 3Jgyoano [ang OTIPWOINE YITM waisAs Burysinburaxs paxT3i 00t TN B 218yl ST

¢ATasazenb 1sea 1e 3DTAISES 9PTEINO UR AQ paueaTd SaNTJ PUR YIOMIOND ’Spooy ayj Iy

SISNOASAN STA. TIV NIV IdXT

NOILVIWHOLNI TVHINID

abesano) umopyeaig Juewdnbl<<
seBriero) [puondQ [8Ae7 vopeI0]

ON :WajsAs Jepiuuds ONBLIOINE UE O] Pesodxa ele SBMEA (e JO %05 UBy) Ss87
3UON :8dA| ©2IMBS UBWIYINBAA
uonewioju) Buipiing

MOAUCHW

9€BLE ¥O ¥WANAdTH
sueT dutydioN ¥ 00TL
'SS3IPPY

1000 '# U0jIBOT
sebriero) [ruopIppy

—ue[5e5 Aedtig ‘1L WHO4 ~Gvl GUODV “MIEWNN W04
'WHO4 GHODY OL TINAIHIS V S1 WO SHUVINIY TYNOLLIAOY SIHL

SHHVIWIY TWNOLLIOOY

8T0Z/82Z/E0 '51v0 3ALLIR443 Auedwo) soueansul A3TInNDaS OTYUQ

3000 JIVN | YWYV}
ELBITLBS

ANOWHOTYH € HIEWNN ADI10d
0J¥[ ¥ SI¥¥YH GNOWHOIY WHYENvE STzo9tE
G3UNSNI 03INVYN ADN3OY

ayOooV jo sxew pesejsiBes ese obo| pue eweu YOIV 8YL

‘peAteses siyBu Iy "NOILYHOJNOD QNODY 800Z B

(1eieo0z) LOL GHOOY

ebe1er0] osuadx] pUB SEOIAIBS BANENSIUILIPY Yoy Alllusp|<<
JUBLLSSIOPUT JO1I8]0)d WOJSND JUBINEISOY <<
seBe1an0) |euondQ |9 Ao)10d

1UBLUBSIOpUT JOJ9310Id WOISNY
sebeiero) jeuonIppy |

001585 Apedoid -3 1111 WHO4 ™ gp] auoov -4IEWNN WNO4d
‘WHOJ QYOOV O1 FIINAIHOS ¥ SI WYOS SHEVINIYN TYNOLLIAAY SIHL

TT ebeg FINAIHOS SHUVIATY TVYNOILLIAaV JAODV

"

#9007

01 ¥YIWOLSND ADNTFOV

#0017

SHAVYINTA TWNOILLIOGY
BTIOE/EE/L0 '3va IALII4HT Auedwop soueansul K1Tanoas o1ygQ
2009 JIYN Hansva |
TLB9TLRS
QNOWHDIY € L ieabbaca
ODVL P STYYYH JNOWHOIN YAVENVE STeo9t
QIUNSNI GINYN AonFoy
T T  obe g
o d 3INAIHIS SHIVINIY TVYNOLLIaav OAODV
o

01 YIWOLSND ADNIADY




SZI QHOJV OL HOVLLY (s0/2002) 821 OBODY QHOJV Jo syiew peieysiBe. eie ofio| pue eweu gYOJY BYL

‘poasasal mubiy Iy 1002-0661 NOLLYHOJHOD OHOOY & oL obe. (50/2002) 92) gHOIY
ETCLEDTEETE E
SNV SLLENTE A0 WD AR CIHINDD 53 SOHFRNN T s
<SOFHNSNI AIWYN HIHLO OL T3S A3XNSNI AIWYN ANY S30Q 0L F0IEY SU43N38 3340743

<QIVINDIY IOVHIA0D SHOANIA
<¢ADITOd SNOIATHd ANV ¥3ONN Q3SYHONN 3DVHIAQD TIVL SYM ¥

0

¢SHIHLO 40 138Y7 ¥3ANN S1ONA0Hd . . . .
(IDVYIA0D SNOINTHd ANY WOHA ASHNSNIAT3S M0 A3UNSNINN '03ANTOX3 N338 NOILYO0 T30 ‘ANIAIDOV MHOM LONAOHd ANV SYH E

U

FOVHSA0D 3AVIN SWIVTO O3LdNUXILNIND OLNI 3Lv0 AMINT Z
31vd JAILOVYON L3N O3S0d0¥d 1
NiA _ SIENOdSIN . STA. TIV NIVTIIXT

-~

£738Y7 LNYOMddY H3ANN d3DVMOVd-3H 80 0108 SH3HLO0 40 SLONAONd

B, SBA, J18 U] JaYN SHIYID
B - r ¥3AH10(1) WQVY/000°LS ¥3d - SNOISSIWAY (W) 14 DS/00C LS ¥3d * VANV (V) STIVS/000'LS M3d - STTYS SSOHO (S)
¢03ONVHD ‘a3l O03ITIITH S10NCCHd 9 LINN 34 - LINA (7 LS00/000'LS ¥3d - LS00 WLOL () AVAI000 LS H3d - TIONAV (<) SV W ONY DRLLYH

10

LAYISNANI 3OVdS/LIvHONIY OL QALY 1T SLONACHE

(SINIWIZHOY SSTTAMYH 010K 'STUNTHHYM 'STILNVIVND ¥

)

(O3INNYId SL3NA0Yd MIN ¥O GILONANOD ANSWIOT13AI0 ONY HOHYISTY

o

(518 QHOOY yoERE ".S3A. JI) ¢SLNANODIWOD SY AZSN 'A3LN8INLSIA ‘AT0S S1ONA0Yd NOIFHOS

[ [ (e (W (R

¢S10NJ0Yd ILYELSNOWSA ¥O 3DIAHIS "TIVLSNI AINVYOINddY 8300 L

NIk D13 SOMNEYM S130¥I SIMNHIONE FNNLYNILA HOVLLY T5¥a%d (Moavisdu i saneoad iusmesd 5o 1end i 503) SIGNOIEEH S3A TI¥ NIVIdEa
SQNYZVH 40 IN0IHOS HO04
FOVE DIMIVLLY 33 JTVAT
S1onao¥d SdO/NINd SLONC0Yd | SdOMIUL Sisva 3009 . M
T e wy3L WAlWaNd SSY10 NOILYDIHISSY1D 2on [|lo54
SOUYZVH 40 TINGIHIS
SLNZNOJWOD TYJIONINd 350 GIONZLNI % SLINA 30 # STIVS SEOED THONNY SLonao¥d

SNOILYY3I4O 03131dW0D/SLONA0Yd

VAR t&ﬂmﬂuﬂ OATOEROEE | ] Q3LOVMLINODENS YHOM 40 JdAL IHL 380S0

Tvq-.nmnu« 'uoass oIny $80uISAE S1MA 1qeddde ou) I BADRIBALS CYOE SaumO-UBLPAIR £04) S LNTIASHOONT HOMONY SHOLLHLSTN SI0YNIA0D NIHLD
vioL T 3 ..lli.!l.m.-x&-ﬂﬂ.l.tl
L] SHOLYHIHO LNOHLIM HO HLIM SHIHLO OL LNFWAINDT 3SVI1 LNVONddv §30a 8 3 st ] (VR ¥ AdNMI AI008
WIHLG GO0SLS {Uowiod oUo KUy 3SN3dX3 TYDI0IN o T 35VAVO ALY3J0Nd
000000TS —
D ¢IONVHNSNI 40 ILVOIIILEIO ¥ HLIM NOA SNIQIAONd LNOHLIM YHOM OL AIMOTTV SHOLOVHLNODENS 1Y S $1anaoud ooopooTs
000000TS ANNINI DNISILYIATY ¥ TYNOSH3d FALLIZLONd S.HOLOVALNOD ¥ SHINMO
SNOIL! i gogoooTs FDONZWANSO0 agvi m§_<._o_
D 4SHNOA NVHL §S31 SLINI HO STOVHIA0D AMHYO SHOLOVHLNOOENS ¥NOA OC b SHIREd oooooocs ALTMEVIN VHENE0 TMINERNCD | X
SLIWT S$3OVH3A00
EIEE[ICHE]
_H_ CONIAOW HLHY3 MO MHOM ANNONONIANN 'ONITINNNL 'NOILYAYOXS 3ANTONI SNOILYHIHO ANY O € AN 380 3000 815 g Hnomm 7003
ANVANOD
HOL
7718 ADNIDV
[ 6102/82/€0 | 8T0Z/82/€0 0070 10846 ¥O NOITTANIA
&IVINZLYW SAISOTdXT JHOLS MO FZITILN ¥O ONILSYIE 3aNTONI SNOILYY3H0 ANY 00 2 Lany NV1d INFWAV R e 3Lva NOILVYIX3 | 31vd 3AILD3443 LZTT X08 Od
ONI ¥3INZD SNI ON¥TLYIHN
e 2
AONOWHOIY € st
[ 4SY3HLO ¥O4 SNOILYOIHIOIJS HO ‘SNOISIA 'SNY1d MYMA LNVOIddY §300 L ODYL 3 SI¥MVH ONOWHOIY VAVENYE ymyanddy ETTE-3L9-1PS Pd N ADNZOY
NiA (suopwodo 1ussasd 1o 1aed Jo) SISNOASIY -STA- TIV NIVTdXI
8T0Z/LZ/€0
SUOIOVHINGS wunemmava | NOILLOIS ALITIAVIT TVHINIO TVIOUINNOD AaAODV

—



¥ 40 ¥ ebed (50/2002) 92} QYOOV v 0 ¢ obed (50/2002) 92} QHOOY

339930 QYIHL 3HL 30 ANOTAH ¥ 30 ALTIND S1 NOLLYIWNOINI ONIGYITSIA 8O "31ITdWOONI 'IS TV ANY ONINIVINOD NOLYOITddY

NV YO WIY1D J0 IN3WILVLS ¥ S3TI4 HIMNSNI ANV 3AI3030 HO ‘aNvH430 'FUNCNI OL INIINI HLIM ONY ATONIMONM OHM NOS¥3d ANY 'VORIOTd NI
(POIUBP g O(a AR SJjRURq BOLBINSUI YAA PUB WA NL ‘SN 'v1'J0 U1 LA 40 "HO Y0 'HO ‘SN 'VIN ‘IH 14 ‘0D ui siqedidde oN)  S31LTYN3d

TAID [TYILNYLSENS (AN] ONY TYNININO OL NOSYId FHL SLO3MBNS ONY 3WIND ¥ ST HOIHA 'LOY IONVHNSNI ININANVYS V SLIWAOD ‘OLFYIHL TYINILYW L0V
ANY ONINYSONOO NOLLYIWHOANI ONIOVITSIN 40 IS0dMNd 3HL O STYIONOO HO NOLLYWHOSNI 35TV ATIVINSLYN ANY ONINIYANOD WIVID 30 INSWILY.LS
MO FONVHNSNI HO NOILYOIddY NY 3114 NOSHId ¥IHLONY MO ANVAWOO ZONVANSNI ANY ONVHZ3d OL ANIINI HLIM ONV ATONIMONY OHM NOSY3d ANY

¢S3NIVIAISENS YO SSINISNE ¥IHLO ANV HLIM SDONVYHOYILNI MO8V ¥ 3H3HL 1 9t

¢SYIAOTENR ¥IHLO WORS HO OL $S33A0TWE ISYITNCA OT Sh

¢STHNLNIA LNIOF NI SALLOY ATINTHAND S1 O NI SAILOY NIZE LINYOITddY SYH bl

¢@3LYIdWILNOD FHNSOLXA NOILNOWIT ANV €1

¢A3LYTdNTLNOD SNOILYHILTY TVHNLONYLS ANY

~

¢<0FHOSNQJS SINIAT TYIO0S MO ONILHOLS

£S3SINIUd FHL NO 100d ONIAWIMS ¥V IHIHL S 0L

(030IAO¥d S3ILITOVS NOILYSHO3Y 6

LONDI¥Yd HOd O3DUVYHO 334 ¥ SI 8

LO3INIH/AINMO STILTAYS ONIMYVL ANY - £

<038Y3T HO A3YIH OINMO SLYOTd 'SHO00 'LIVHOYILYM ANY 9

[ | ([ R [ A [ [ [

¢SH3HLO OL Q31N3Y HO A3NVYOT LNIWAINDI ¥O AYINIHOVA &

L

«S¥VEA (S) 3A14 LSV NI G3NNILNOOSIA ¥O dIYINDIY ‘G10S SNOILYHIHO ANY 1

{018 SyuE (Bny ‘'saisem 'S(IYPUB) 6 8) ¢ TYINILYIN SNOCHYZYH 40 ONILYOISNYHL
YO ONISOSIA 'ONIATEAY ONIDHVHOSIO "ONILYIHL 'ONIMOLS (QIZATOANI SNOILYHILO O3NNILNODSIA HO INISIND LSvd AVH/OO €

Ll

D $STYINILYIN ¥YITONN/BALLOVOIAYE OL 3¥NS0dX3 ANY 2
(STSINTYS FHL 40 ALNNDIS MO ALISVS IHL LNOEY SNOILYANISIHAIY ANV IHYW FUNLYEILN TYNOILLOAONC S3ISSINISNE 3HL S30d 02
_H_ $QFLOVHANOD ¥O 03A0TdWE STYNOISSIH0N TYDIG3N MO 03AIACHd SIILNIOYE TWOIIW ANY L
Wik [rutmprrado maeand i jard gF 2241 GIENOLTIY .H2h. TTY NIV TG
4103443 NI ADIMOd ALINNDTS ONY ALISVS NILLIYM “TYWYOL ¥ IUIHL SI 6L NOILYWHOINI TVHINID

So5TL01d JO 510551 10 SASDEUEK- 110200 ‘NOILJNIS3IA WaL

HOSSTEY ARAONT |

00 [

¢SHVIA (€) 3THHL 1SV 3HL NIHLIM STSINTd MNOA MO O3LSWILLY N33E HO OFHHNI00 SINND ANY 3AVH 8L ¥IHLO 9£8.6 ¥0 r3uddan HIATOHNIN
HFGNAN W24 03IN3HIS £98 Xof 0d IIOVOLNON
- = A3unos moIIoK -
.Eomu 310IHIA 33AYd S50
¢Q3TIOYLNOD HO Q3LVHIHO0 SALMIOVA THYO Ava MY 21 FSRIATE 1000 “NOILYIG1 GEENTN TYNDILICOY | ¥

Tonerada Weess 1o 144 ¥ 153) SAENOTRTH 5 TA- TTV NIV 1903

z
=

| Q38IND38 31vorai1Ea0 ¥ IINIJWIAZN | S53HATY ONY IWYN SHNVH ._ 1SFHAIN

SOUIEU [SUDTIPPY IO} POUSERE S¥ QHODY | | INTIdIOFY ALVOILLEED/LSIUILNT TYNOILIAOY




aYODY $0 syiew pess)siBes ese ofo| pue etey QYOI BUL
pasesa syBu iy NOLLVEOJHOD OHODY 8002 & (1/g00z) LoL OHODY

¢8xEak aAT3 1sET 8yl ul satouabe Axocjeinbsx Aue Aq ps3To xo psiebrissaut uasq JuedoTTdde sey

(1 il ] ¢I0OT3F 90UEP B IC JUSWUTERIISIUSD SATT] SI9Y3l ST
X O3 ¢IubTupTw puckaq pusixa uorieiado IO SANOY SYI of
X O £000'000'0TS P330Xa UOTILSOT Suo Aue je S3[eS [ENUUR JYI of

X ¢Lataua Iayjoue jJo Axerpisqns B jueoTTdde syj sT Io £3TIRTPISUNE Aue oaey JueotTdde syl swog
on g SISNOASTN -SIA. TT¥ M¥TdId

NOILYIWNOLNI TVHINID

s1seleju] jeuomppY’

JUBLISSIOPUT I0jO8)0Id WOISAD JUBINEISSY
abeieno) [euondgo

sebelero? [euondg sseln

AXDS BTQRL/M

Z0S ZIZTE 0069T sabeianag DITOUODTY JO 3TBS ON-BJUBRINEIS3Y | 1000
apog
el amsadrg g wnjwd i) #2307

SPIEZEH JO 8|NpeydS

0 - suoNEDoT |Iv 1B seafoldw Jo Jsgquny ej0)

|USWasIopUT UOISUBIXT u
TigeT T4 WH0d T ozt quoov -4ISWNN WHO A
‘W04 QHODV OL ITNAIHOS V S| WHOL SHUVWIY TYNOILIOAY SIHL
SHHYWIH TYNOLLIoOY
BTOL/2Z/E0 3LV JAL03443 Auedine) soueansur AITINDBS OTUL
3003 Ve pEl b s]
€LBITLES
UITWNN ADIT0d
GNOWHOTY € =
ODYL 3 STWAYH NOWHOTH VaVeEdws SiEe0o s
Q3YNSNI CINYN ADNIDV
— o eB )
S jo S ebed FTINAIHIOS SMUVINIY TVNOILLIdAY LHODV
e
#0017

‘01 ¥YIWOLSND AONIDY




56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

MORROW COUNTY PERSONAL/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This Contract is between Morrow County, a political subdivision of the State of Oregon, hereafter called County, and
Barbara Richmond Harris and Jacob Richmond, hereafier called Contractor. County's Contract Administrator for this contract is Matt Scrivner,
Public Works Director.

1. Effective Date and Duration. This contract shall become effective on April 30, 2018 or the date at which this Contract has been signed by
every party hereto, whichever occurs first. Unless earlier terminated or extended, this Contract shall expire when County closes the park or on
November 11, 2018. The specific dates of park closing shall be determined by the County, depending upon the weather, the hunting season
schedules, and the days upon which weekends occur. Expiration shall not extinguish or prejudice County's right to enforce this Contract with
respect to any breach of a Contractor warranty; or any default or defect in Contractor performance that has not been cured.

2. Statement of Work.
a, Contractor agrees to perform the Work in accordance with the terms and conditions of the attached The Landing Kitchen Policy and Scope
Exhibit A, , Exhibit B, Exhibit C, and Exhibit D.

3. Consideration
a. County will receive from Contractor 10% (Ten Percent) of the gross sales for accomplishing the Work as described in Section 2- Statement
of Work.

4. Contract Documents. This contract consists of this Contract and attached Scope of Work (Exhibit A), cleaning specifications (Exhibit B),
complete RFP from contractor (Exhibit C) menu supplied by contractor (Exhibit D). All attached Exhibits are hereby incorporated by
reference.

5. Independent Contractor; Responsibility for Taxes and Withholding

a. Contractor shall perform required Work as an independent contractor. Although the County reserves the right (i) to determine (and modify)
the delivery and hourly schedule for the Work to be performed and (ii) to evaluate the quality of the completed performance, the County
cannot and will not control the means or manner of the Contractor's performance. Contractor is responsible for determining the appropriate
means and manner of performing the Work.

b. If Contractor is currently performing work for County, the State of Oregon or the Federal Government, Contractor by signature to this
Contract declares and certifies that: Contractor’s work to be performed under this Contract creates no potential or actual conflict of interest as
defined by ORS 244 and that no rules or regulations of Contractor’s employing entity (county, state or federal) would prohibit Contractor’s
activities under this Contract. Contractor is not an "officer", "employee”, or "agent" of the County, as those terms are used in ORS 30.265.

¢. Contractor shall be responsible for all federal or state taxes applicable to compensation or payments paid to Contractor under this Contract
and, unless Contractor is subject to backup withholding, County will not withhold from such compensation or payments any amount(s) to
cover Contractor’s federal or state tax obligations. Contractor is not eligible for any Social Security, unemployment insurance or workers'
compensation benefits from compensation or payments paid to Contractor under this Contract, except as a self-employed individual.

6. Subcontracts and Assignment; Successors and Assigns.

a. Contractor shall not enter into any subcontracts for any of the Work required by this Contract, or assign or transfer any of its interest in this
Contract, without County’s prior written consent. In addition to any other provisions County may require, Contractor shall include in any
permitted subcontract under this Contract a requirement that the subcontractor be bound by sections 6, 10, 11, 15, and 17 of this Contract as if
the subcontractor were the Contractor. County’s consent to any subcontract shall not relieve Contractor of any of its duties or obligations
under this Contract. [f so granted the County shall be sent a full copy of any contract interred into by contractor.

b. The provisions of this contract shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, and their respective successors and
assigns, if any.

7. No Third Party Beneficiaries. County and Contractor are the only parties to this Contract and are the only parties entitled to enforce its terms.
Nothing in this Contract gives, is intended to give, or shall be construed to give or provide any benefit or right, whether directly, indirectly or
otherwise, to third persons unless such third persons are individually identified by name herein and expressly described as intended beneficiaries of
the terms of this Contract.

8. Funds Available and Authorized
a. Contractor shall not be compensated for work performed under this contract by any other County or department of the State of Oregon.
County has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to finance the costs of this Contract.
b. County will only pay for completed work that is accepted by County.

9. Representations and Warranties
a. Contractor’s Representations and Warranties. Contractor represents and warrants to County that (1) Contractor has the power and
authority to enter into and perform this Contract, (2) this Contract, when executed and delivered, shall be a valid and binding obligation of
Contractor enforceable in accordance with its terms, (3) the Work under this Contract shall be performed in a good and workmanlike manner
and in accordance with the highest professional standards, (4) Contractor shall, at all times during the term of this Contract. be qualified,
professionally competent, and duly license to perform the Work.

b. Warranties Cumulative. The warranties set forth in this section are in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other warranties provided.

Concessionaire OHV The Landing page |



114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128

10. Ownership of Work Product, Social Media Accounts, Facility Name

a. Work Product: All Work products of the Contractor that result from this contract ("the Work Products") are the exclusive property of the
County. County and Contractor intend that such Work Products be deemed “works made for hire” of which County shall be deemed the author.
If for any reason the Work Products are not deemed “works made for hire”, Contractor hereby irrevocably assigns all of its right, title, and interest
in and to any and all of the Work Product, whether arising from copyright, patent, trademark, trade secret, or any other state or federal intellectual
property law or doctrine. Contractor shall execute such further documents and instruments as County may reasonably request in order to fully vest
such right in County. Contractor forever waives any and all rights under 17 USC §106A or any other rights of identification of authorship or
rights of approval, restriction or limitation on use or subsequent modifications.

b. Social Media: Administrative rights to any and all social media, electronic or digital content and or advertisement that utilize trademarks,
name or names owned and or associated to County shall be provided to the Morrow County Public Works Department by Contractor. At
termination of contract all social media or digital media must be discontinued and turned over to County with all exclusive administrative rights.

¢. Facility Name: County has sole ownership of facility names: The Landing Lodge and The Landing. Upon termination of this contract,
Contractor shall cease use of the name and terms “The Landing Lodge™ and “The Landing.”

11. Indemnity. Contractor shall defend, save, hold harmless, and indemnify the State of Oregon and County, their officers, employees, agents,
from and against all claims, suits, or actions, losses, damages, liabilities costs and expenses of any nature whatsoever resulting from, arising out of,
or relating to the activities of Contractor or its officers, employees, subcontractors, or agents under this Contract. All advertising will be done at
contractor’s expense. All use of trademarks, name or names owned or associated to Morrow county and/or Grant County in any form of
advertisement, social media and/or digital media must have written permission from County.

12. Insurance. Contractor shall provide insurance as required by State law.

13. Termination

a. Parties Right to Terminate For Convenience. This Contract may be terminated at any time by mutual written consent of the parties or with
the terminating party providing 7-Days written notice to the other party.

b. Remedies

i) In the event of termination pursuant to Sections 13, Contractor's sole remedy shall be a claim for the sum designated for accomplishing the Work
multiplied by the percentage of Work completed and accepted by County, less previous amounts paid and any claim(s) which State has against
Contractor. If previous amounts paid to Contractor exceed the amount due to Contractor under this subsection, Contractor shall pay any excess to
County upon demand.

¢. Contractor’s Tender Upon Termination. Upon receiving a notice of termination of this Contract, Contractor shall immediately cease all
activities under this Contract, unless County expressly directs otherwise in such notice of termination. Upon termination of this Contract,
Contractor shall deliver to County all documents, information, works-in-progress and other property that are or would be deliverables had the
Contract been completed. Upon County request, Contractor shall surrender to anyone County designates, all documents, research or objects or
other tangible things needed to complete the Work. As specified in Section 10, Contractor shall cease use of social media sites for The Landing
Lodge and The Landing and transfer those to County. Contractor shall also cease use of the term, logo, or designation of The Landing Lodge
and/or The Landing.

14. Limitation of Liabilities. EXCEPT FOR LIABILITY ARISING UNDER OR RELATED TO SECTIONS 13. (e)(ii) or 9(a), NEITHER
PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR (I) ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES UNDER THE
CONTRACT OR (ii) ANY DAMAGES OF ANY SORT ARISING SOLELY FROM THE TERMINATION OF THIS CONTRACT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ITS TERMS.

15. Records Maintenance; Access. Contractor shall maintain all fiscal records relating to this Contract in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. In addition, Contractor shall maintain any other records pertinent to this Contract in such a manner as to clearly document
Contractor's performance. Contractor acknowledges and agrees that County and the Oregon Secretary of State's Office and the federal government and
their duly authorized representatives shall have access to such fiscal records and other books, documents, papers, plans and writings of Contractor that
are pertinent to this Contract to perform examinations and audits and make excerpts and transcripts. Contractor shall retain and keep accessible all such
fiscal records, books, documents, papers, plans, and writings for a minimum of three (3) years, or such longer period as may be required by applicable
law, following final payment and termination of this Contract, or until the conclusion of any audit, controversy or litigation arising out of or related to
this Contract, whichever date is later.

16. Compliance with Applicable Law. Contractor shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, regulations, executive orders and ordinances
applicable to the Work under this Contract. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Contractor expressly agrees to comply with: (i) Title VI of
Civil Rights Act of 1964; (ii) Section V of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; (iii) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and ORS 659.425; (iv) all
regulations and administrative rules established pursuant to the foregoing laws; and (v) all other applicable requirements of federal and state civil rights
and rehabilitation statutes, rules and regulations. County’s performance under this Contract is conditioned upon Contractor’s compliance with the
provisions of ORS 279.312, 279.314, 279.316, 279.320, and 279.555, which are incorporated by reference herein.

Concessionaire OHV The Landing page 2



129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179

180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192

17. Foreign Contractor. If Contractor is not domiciled in or registered to do business in the State of Oregon, Contractor shall promptly provide to the
Oregon Department of Revenue and the Secretary of State Corporation Division all information required by those agencies relative to this Contract.
Contractor shall demonstrate its legal capacity to perform the Work under this Contract in the State of Oregon prior to entering into this Contract.

18. Force Majeure. Neither County nor Contractor shall be held responsible for delay or default caused by fire, riot, acts of God, or war where
such cause was beyond, respectively, County's or Contractor's reasonable control. Contractor shall, however, make all reasonable efforts to remove
or eliminate such a cause of delay or default and shall, upon the cessation of the cause, diligently pursue performance of its obligations under this
contract.

19. Survival. Allrights and obligations shall cease upon termination or expiration of this Contract, except for the rights and obligations set forth
in Sections 1, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 19, and 26.

20. Time is of the Essence. Contractor agrees that time is of the essence under this Contract.

21. Notice. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Contract, any communication between the parties hereto or notices to be given
hereunder shall be given in writing by personal delivery, facsimile, or certified mail, to Contractor or County at the address or number set forth
below of this Contract, or to such other addresses or numbers as either party may hereafter indicate pursuant to this Section 21. Any
communication or notice so addressed and mailed shall be deemed to be given five (5) days after mailing. Any communication or notice delivered
by facsimile shall be deemed to be given when receipt of the transmission is generated by the transmitting machine. To be effective against
County, such facsimile transmission must be confirmed by telephone notice to County’s Contract Administrator. Any communication or notice by
personal delivery shall be deemed to be given when actually delivered.

22. Severability. The parties agree that if any term or provision of this contract is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in
conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be
construed and enforced as if the contract did not contain the particular term or provision held to be invalid.

23. Counterparts. This Contract may be executed in several counterparts, all of which when taken together shall constitute one agreement
binding on all parties, notwithstanding that all parties are not signatories to the same counterpart. Each copy of the Contract so executed shall
constitute an original.

24. Disclosure of Social Security Number. Contractor must provide Contractor’s Social Security number unless Contractor provides a federal
tax ID number. This number is requested pursuant to ORS 305.385, OAR 125-20-410(3) and OAR 150-305.100. Social Security numbers
provided pursuant to this authority will be used for the administration of state, federal and local tax laws.

25. Governing Law, Venue, Consent to Jurisdiction. This Contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Oregon without regard to principles of conflicts of law. Any claim, action, suit or proceeding (collectively, "Claim") between County (and/or any other
County or department of the State of Oregon) and Contractor that arises from or relates to this Contract shall be brought and conducted solely and
exclusively within the Circuit Court of Marion County for the State of Oregon; provided, however, if a Claim must be brought in a federal forum, then it
shall be brought and conducted solely and exclusively within the United States District Court for the District of Oregon. CONTRACTOR, BY
EXECUTION OF THIS CONTRACT, HEREBY CONSENTS TO THE IN PERSONAM JURISDICTION OF SAID COURTS.

26. Merger. This contract and attached exhibits constitute the entire agreement between the parties on the subject matter hereof. There are no
understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified herein regarding this Contract. No waiver, consent, modification or
change of terms of this Contract shall bind either party unless in writing and signed by both parties and all necessary State approvals have been
obtained. Such waiver, consent, modification or change, if made, shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose given.
The failure of County to enforce any provision of this Contract shall not constitute a waiver by County of that or any other provision.

CONTRACTOR, BY EXECUTION OF THIS CONTRACT, HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT CONTRACTOR HAS READ THIS
CONTRACT, UNDERSTANDS IT, AND AGREES TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

CONTRACTOR DATA AND CERTIFICATION

Name (tax filing): Barbara Richmond Harris and Jacob Richmond
Address: P.0. Box 567, Heppner, OR 97836

Citizenship, if applicable: Non-resident alien X Yes [ No
Business Designation (check one):

O Corporation O Partnership O Limited Partnership O Limited Liability Company O Limited Liability
Partnership O Sole Proprictorship O Other, |
Federal Tax ID#: - or SSN#: - -

Above payment information must be provided prior to contract approval. This information will be reported to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
under the name and taxpayer L.D. number submitted. (See IRS 1099 for additional instructions regarding taxpayer ID numbers.) Information not
matching IRS records could subject contractor to 31 percent backup withholding.

Concessionaire OHV The Landing page 3



193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216

217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239

Certification: The individual signing on behalf of Contractor hereby certifies and swears under penalty of perjury: (a) the number shown on this form
is Contractor’s correct taxpayer identification; (b) Contractor is not subject to backup withholding because (i) Contractor is exempt from backup
withholding, (ii) Contractor has not been notified by the IRS that Contractor is subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest
or dividends, or (iii) the IRS has notified Contractor that Contractor is no longer subject to backup withholding; (c) s'he is authorized to act on behalf of
Contractor, s/he has authority and knowledge regarding Contractor’s payment of taxes, and to the best of her/his knowledge, Contractor is not in
violation of any Oregon tax laws (including, without limitation, those listed in Exhibit B); (d) Contractor is an independent contractor as defined in ORS
670.600; and (e) the above Contractor data is true and accurate.

CONTRACTOR

By: Title; Date:

Facsimile number: Phone number:

By: Title; Date:

Facsimile number: Phone number:

COUNTY
MORROW COUNTY COURT

Date:

ATTEST:

Melissa Lindsey, Commissioner
County Clerk

Jim Doherty, Commissioner

Don Russell, Board Chair

Concessionaire OHV The Landing page 4



Exhibit A
Mission Statement for The Landing at Morrow/Grant County OHV Park

The purpose of The Landing is to provide a welcoming environment for the OHV Park guests. The
Landing is a place where patrons may gather to relax, visit or to enjoy a meal offered with top service.
This experience should enhance the park guest’s experience during their time at the park.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

7)

The Landing Kitchen Policy Scope of Work

The concessionaire is required to provide food service to the public as per the agreement. The
concessionaire will be identified as the park’s food service provider and shall follow all food
sanitation rules and regulations, including providing all necessary permits and licenses. One full
hook-up (Power, Water, Sewer) RV campsite will be provided if necessary.

. At a minimum, proposals must provide a menu for four (4) days per week (Thursday, Friday,
Saturday, and Sunday) and all holidays during the season.

The concessionaire will be required to provide a business plan that will include; hours of
operation, months of operation and a menu. This plan must be mutually agreed on by the Park’s
manager, the Public Works Director and the concessionaire.

The concessionaire will provide proof of insurance.

The concessionaire will submit a monthly statement showing the gross income of the services
provided through this contract. Statement must show a detailed list of all sales.

As part of this agreement and based on the above monthly statements the concessionaire will
pay the County 10% of the monthly gross income. Payment shall be made out to Morrow
County OHV Park, paid by the 15 of the following month, and delivered to the Morrow County
Public Works Department.

The County may renew this contract every year without seeking outside proposals. This will
occur if both parties are satisfied with the existing conditions of the agreement. The
concessionaire and the County will review the agreement on or before August 31 each year to
aide in effective changes prior to seeking other proposals.

Other duties of the concessionaire include but are not limited to:

Be knowledgeable regarding park rules and regulations.

Be observant and responsible for conditions or situations occurring in The Landing that would
require immediate attention.

Be aware that you are a visible representative of the County and the Park. Concessionaire and
employees of shall be neat and clean in appearance and shall conduct themselves in a manner
which is appropriate for persons in public service. They shall also be courteous, efficient and
helpful to everyone in their work and shall do the best job possible on every assignment.

Be responsible for the cleanliness of the facility. Maintain a sanitary environment by daily
cleaning of the kitchen, dining hall and restrooms, checking that dispensers are full of paper
products and/or soap.



EXIBIT B

The County will be responsible for vent and hood cleaning at the beginning of the season. The

contractor will be responsible for any additional hood and vent cleaning deemed necessary for
the rest of the season.

Contractor is responsible for keeping the building clean, sanitized and up to ORS standards. A
preseason and post season cleaning of all aspects of the building.

County will provide paper towels and toilet paper for the restroom, contractor will keep the
restroom area clean and install all paper products provided by the county.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET | [tm#

Morrow County Board of Commissioners ‘ L+_F.-
(Page 1 of 2) =

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Sandi Pointer Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-9500
Department: Morrow Co. Public Works Requested Agenda Date: 04.18.2018

Short Title of Agenda Item: p,\:opase Pre Authorization of upgrade fuel monitoring system.

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] IstReading [ ]2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[ ] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

I

[] Contract/Agreement Other
EI N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:202220-540-4509/ Shop Equip.

Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [il Yes [] No

Reviewed}/ s
——
——==—— 4-/2-18 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings

% / DATE

Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings

DATE

b g ’ County Counsel “Required for all legal documents
\N\ D(r

W nQ\ 1! ’ (S Finance Office “Required for all contracts; other

) DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE  #Allyw | week for review {submit to 1l simuttancously). When cach office hus notified the submitting
deparunent of ; oval, then s it the regues BOC fo cement on the agenda

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

The running costs of a gasoline and diesel is an ongoing and important aspect of the Public Works
(Road, Parks, General Maint.) fleet. In 2005 the K800 petro vend system was installed in the Irrigon
and Lexington road dept. yards. fuel tracked for reimbursement and true cost of projects. This
system is old dial up analog system which is a challenge to keep running, several updates have been
installed and the system is getting the point of being obsolete to complete some downloads.

Public works would like to get an online wireless system and do away with petro vend cards (Several
being lost and damaged), using a pin pad to input equipment used and project. Fuelcloud can retrieve
data, information and services available at anytime, from any device. The flexibility is a time saver and
money. The system is a monthly service fee of $75.00 and with taking the phone lines for the dial up
service out we are still at the same monthly charge.

Only getting a system set up for the Lexington yard as the Irrigon yard will be moved in time.
Two quotes received

Grand Ronde Petroleum Service, LLC $6,978.82

Carson Team $7,274.98

Public Works will go with the lowest cost of Grand Ronde Petroleum.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)MOTION(S):

Public Works would like a motion to accept the Fuelcloud system to be purchased and installed at the
lexington yard.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



(FUELCLOUD)

The Future of Fueling




r[\ )

FUELCLOUD

The future of fueling has arrived.

The creators of FuelCloud are fourth-generation fuel industry experts who saw a desperate
need for evolution in the way fuel is managed.

What do we mean when we say that FuelCloud is the future of fueling?

FuelCloud enables easy and advanced fueling, tracking, and accounting capabilities through an
intuitive, streamlined, and totally customizable digital interface. From business owners, to fuel
jobbers, all the way to end users, FuelCloud improves accuracy, control/regulation, and overall ease
of use through our carefully and thoughtfully designed hardware, online platform, and mobile app.

Some high-level benefits include:
-Detailed on-site tank tracking for a dramatically lower price than traditional systems
-Unlimited custom reports
-Eliminate manual recording
-Eliminate the cost and hassle associated with physical cards
-Cloud-based system that allows detailed inventory tracking and tank monitoring
-Automatically file for state and federal fuel tax refunds

1



75

(FUELCLOUD.

So, what is “The Cloud” anyway?

“The Cloud” can sometimes seem like a nebulous concept. Simply put, cloud computing means
storing and accessing data over the Internet instead of your computer's local hard drive.

CE E
(']Tr_ _fuelCloud boy Sends data to the cloud

Information is
available
anywhere,
anytime, and on
any device

=

ktormation pulled to your laptop intormation pulled to your phone information pulled to your tablst

Why is it important that FuelCloud operates in the cloud?

Files, documents, and data stored in local drives (i.e. one place, in a physical computer or a paper
notebook) are not accessible unless one is physically at the computer to access it. Operating in the
cloud allows FuelCloud to make documents, data, information, and services available anytime,
anywhere, from any device. This flexibility saves time, money and frustration. An example of this is
email. You can log in to your email from any device and access messages, documents, and
attachments. The data is not stored locally, but in the cloud and can be pulled down and accessed
at a moment’s notice.

Just think - rather than having to go to the office to deal with an issue or answer a question, all the
information you need is instantly at your fingertips and accessible from anywhere in the world!

3



6y

FUELCLOUD

How do | get started?

—_
1. Install FuelCloud hardware | 3 l:l \
on tank or fueling system //’—‘ l'“ 1 "{ r’
2. Set up drivers & vehicle, \. v DD
manage inventory, and run NS ‘“‘x__./’\\__,,.-/\\ﬁ%b
o
reports from fuelcloud.com </

3. Use phone/tablets to

authorize transactions on site FUEL CLOUD BOX QD

powered by 220v, 110v, or 12v




(FUELCLOUD)

The Hardware



7.

(FUELCLOUD

What hardware is included and what are the specs?

-Works on 12v, 110v, or 220v power

-Can be used for Fuel, Lubes, DEF, Propane, Water, etc.
-Works on stationary tanks, mobile tanks, and trucks
-Can be installed in an hour

-Can work out of cellular and wireless communication
-Can work with almost any kind of pump and meter
-Redundant communication methods with phones/tablets
-Full one-year parts and labor warranty

FuelCloud Box Technical Specifications

» Power Requirements: 80-277 VAC, 50/60 Hz, 12VDC, 250 watts
« Operating Temperature Range: -40° F to 150° F (-40° C to 65° C)
« Graphics display: 2.9 inch monochrome 64x128 pixel
_ « 2 Gb micro SD storage (expandable)
A 3 4 « Communications: RS485, R5232, USB, Ethernet
« Wireless: 802.11 B/G, Bluetooth 4.0

Pump Control

o ! «Relay Contact Rating AC: 240 VAC; 20 A
— «Relay Contact Rating DC: 12 VDC; 20 A
» Pulser Type: Single Channel
=« Pulser Input: Electronic (5-78 VDC)
« Maximum Pulse Speed: 0 - 300,000 Hz



e _

(FUELCLOUD

How is FuelCloud installed?

1 2 A
Locate the luse ¢ o "I gl
panel and turn &= o -:- — AC
oft power to the .12VDC | ":)
pump to be L) N .
used with the Ensure that the voitage s :.r:; .T:“:l‘i‘-“'_:“_'“-r‘;l::' :
FuelGloud hox selector inside the / ‘-_“F'ff( Lr’- b"" -'}'[-1:’ iy
Fi ALY O o FoUte

FuelCloud box
correlates with the type
of pump being used

1he inpt power cabla
thrugh the cable cap
Andd inte thie Box

Unscrew the other

Connect the power cables to the top terminal = - . !
& inside the FuelCloud box 5 Cl'ﬂ?;é?o:hcea?gf . 8 leitside connector cap
(NOTE: only connect green cable if present) water-light fit and route the output
power cable into the box
[C Pump AC Pump
luoc + i Tl luoe +
sk | woe - P ————1 . [7.1.
T e .: I EARTH st ————— (7| EARTH

G
/ 7
/ /

Unscrew the nght-side

Tighten the cable
7 8 cor?necior capfora 9 10 connector cap and
Connect water-tight fit Ensure that the fiow route 1h§> flow sensor
power cables sensorfin line meter is at cable into the box
out to pump least 2 feet downstream
trom the pump
B AC g il

I
Ll
1
o

/" T s2feet /4

Rl 12 tigiten the cable 13 Turn power o 1o the
connector cap for a pump at the fuse box
Connect the waler-tight it

4 siGnaL = (-), signal, and
T = i {+}cabies tc
\correspondir
/ , pieces of the
\ / { circuit board




(FUELCLOUD)

Software & App



i

( FUELCLOUD

Software & App Summary

-Real-time tank monitoring

-Unlimited custom reporting

-Complete fuel tax refund documents generated automatically

-Unlimited drivers, vehicles, transactions, and users

-Integrates with most other systems (tank monitors, accounting systems, etc.)

Cloud-Based Software

— -Access the system from anywhere, on any device
l -Never pay for software updates
-Real-time transactions

-Integrate with anything via our open AP
-Simple to use and easy to understand

Software

| -Works on phones and tablets
A -App based authorization
-Android & i0S
-Internet Browser Options: Chrome, Firefox. Internet Explorer,
Safari, Edge
- Live firmware updates

Z  Available on the . ANDHOID APP ON
o App Store | Google play




T

(FUELCLOUD

What does customized data collection mean?

FuelCloud allows users to manage data like never before.

Reports Custom Fields:
i e Skt T Cotomsc S Collect unlimited custom data at the
® Tarik Rrport D607 - 02162017 bl ol + Odomeits . . .
e e g i - time of fueling. Easily track each
RS e e S vehicle’s odometer reading when
pryss i lean they fuel, locate a job/PO number on
savenicis o each piece of equipment fueled, and
Mbrines g much more. FuelCloud allows the

A Tax Sratuses

creation and tracking of as many or
as few custom fields as desired.

Generate Report

4 Fam Another Repori

109 Transacyions in this Tank Report belsween 011672017 and 0241672017

Custom Reporting:

Breet House Super (1126} Location: Bretthauer House.  Product: PREMIUM UNLEADED.  Units: GAL

Move data wherever it is needed. S — b e Ve Gmt Wi O ot Obmen B i
FuelCloud's reporting tools allow g ST gy D gy sy
users to run reports exactly how they g BTGOSO rorg S ewoew e e
want them, including any custom g SRS ey I WM oy M (ol "
fields, and export to a spreadsheet N R -
with the click of a button. : e S52an L, s e



6

(FUELCLOUD

Integrations and our Open API

FuelCloud was built from the ground up to work with almost any other kind of system. We are building
new integrations daily and allow anyone to connect anything with us at any time. Use FuelCloud to
automatically connect with fleet software, back office accounting systems, tank monitoring
systems, other fuel management systems, and much more.

Learn more at https:/fuelcloud.com/microsite/developer

MOST 3RD PARTY
APPLICATIONS

YOUR BACK END SYSTEMS

"API

Third party applications, back end
systems and your FuelCloud data
plug into our open API to make
your life easier

FUELCLOUD APPLICATION DATA



AR 3

(FUELCLOUD

Why is there a monthly fee for owning and using FuelCloud?

Technology is constantly evolving and improving, and in order to bring you the best, most robust
version of FuelCloud, we are working continuously to enhance our product. By implementing a
subscription model, we are able to seamlessly update the system without any effort from our
consumers. The subscription model also means that consumers don't have to purchase upgrades
every couple of years and install. Everything is kept up to date, all the time!

What Does Your Monthly Fee Cover

One Tablet Data Plan for Each CloudBox

x Unlimited Software Updates, 24/7 Support, and Training
$ Unlimited Fuel Tax Refunds

'ﬁﬁ Unlimited Custom Reports

Q- Unlimited Drivers, Vehicles, Users, and Transactions

o Monthly Fee Only Charged per Location

FuelCloud vs Competition

FuelCloud Fuel Master OPW (Phoenix) Gasboy (Fleet Head)
Cioud-Based v b 4 X X
Full Custom Reporting o X b 4 X
Fuet Tax Refunds v x X X
Tank Monitoring v v v v
Self Reconciing v v v X
Automatic Updates ~/ X b 4 X

Computers per License  yUnlimited 1 1

X
b
x..

Mac, Windows, & Linux J

11



@b )

FUELCLOUD

How is the monthly fee calculated?

FuelCloud’s monthly subscription fee is based on the number of CloudBoxes active. CloudLinks are
not subject to any monthly fees. There is no contract for using FuelCloud. The service can be
suspended and re-activated based on seasonal and customer related needs.

Number of Units

| S P T [ | RN
$§75 .

$70 ® O

365 ® O

$60 ® O

655 ® O

$50 O

12



W

FUELCLOUD

How can I calculate my FuelCloud ROI?

SLIPPAGE COSTS
(INCLUDES THEFT, CROSS-FUELING, FRAUD, & LOST FUEL)

According to the National Association of Fleet Administrators survey, slippage in poorly controlled fueling
environmentls is between 9.8% and 14.5%

Price Per Gallon
$1.50 $2.00 $2.50 $3.00 $3.50

3% $0.05 50.06 $0.08 $0.09 $0.11
5% $0.08 $0.10 $0.13 $0.15 $0.18
10% $0.15 50.20 $0.25 $0.30 $0.35
15% $0.23 $0.30 $0.38 $0.45 $0.53

Slippage Rate

SLIPPAGE COST PER GAL X AVERAGE MONTHLY GAL

MANAGEMENT & REPORTING COSTS
(INCLUDES FLEET MANAGEMENT TIME & TIME SPENT ON
COMPLIANCE & REPORTING)

AVERAGE ACCOUNTANT HOURLY WAGE X HOURS MANAGING & REPORTING

POTENTIAL TAX SAVINGS
(FROM TAXED FUEL GOING INTO EXEMPT VEHICLES)

MONTHLY GALLONS THAT SHOULD BE EXEMPTED X STATE & FED TAX RATE

13

TOTAL POTENTIAL SAVINGS



G )

FUELCLOUD

Is FuelCloud beneficial for Government Agencies?

FuelCloud replaces incredibly outdated systems currently in place (average age of a government fuel
management system is 8 years old) and almost 25% of agencies are looking to upgrade in the near
future to modernize systems. Over 83% of government agencies use a fuel management system and
89% use fleet management software. FuelCloud is not only a better and easier system, but is
80% less expensive than our average competitor.

FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
MEDIAN INITIAL COST FOR A
GOVERNMENT AGENCY ,

VERSUS
FUELCLOUD COST
{(MSRP) ,

FuelCloud is the PERFECT FIT for Government
-Fully integrates with most systems, including fleet management software
-Collect unlimited custom data from drivers before fueling is authorized
-Run unlimited cusiom reports and easily export them to a spreadsheet for analysis
-Self-reconciling system allows users to account for every gallon used and every delivery
-FuelCloud assures complete security and alerts to protect users from theft and fuel loss

14



75 )

FUELCLOUD

Fleet

Starting in December 2017, electronic logging systems will begin to be phased into a majority of American
fleets. Many of these systems are tablet-based, meaning tablets in trucks are the next big thing. Why not
use a fuel management system that uses the technology that fleets everywhere will already have?

90%
of users say FuelCloud
drastically cuts
reporting time

Wastied driver labor -
ingfficient fueting, wasted
time af retail stations, stc.

Overpaid Taxes - putting taxed fuel in
exempt vehicles {(generators, refers,
equipment, etc.)

UNIVERSAL INTEGRATION

I

LOWEST COST

$0-54
Hardware and software average savings per
compared to our gallon through the tax
competitors refund tool

Slippage - theft. mis-fueling,

spills, write-offs, etc
VALUE LOST IN

FLEET FUEL
PROGRAM

Accounting Labor - office time
spent reconciling fuel, managing
fleet fuet needs, etc.

OPEN API

CUSTOM REPORTS AND DATA COLLECTION TAX REFUND TOOLS

CLOUD-BASED AND REAL-TIME TANK MONITORING & SELF-RECONCILING

15



79

(FUELCLOUD

Small Business

FuelCloud was designed to give small businesses all the tools of more expensive fuel management
systems for a fraction of the cost. We work with the tools your business already uses to save you
money, time, and to help grow your business. Track inventory, run unlimited custom reports, and

even request tax refunds for off-road use with the click of a button.

WiSupereno BB .
LOW COST Er  GF Em T INTEGRATED
mm
e _ e AUTOMATIC

CLOUD-BASED G e | e

-

20% $0.90 80% 100%

Automate and spend Account for 100% of
80% less time on every gallon of fuel
reporting you purchase and use

FuelCloud is 20% of Save up to $0.90 per

the cost of a gailon by not
traditional system overpaying fuel taxes

17



T 3

( FUELCLOUD

How can | create a demo account? (iOS only)

On the FuelCloud
website, click
“sign up" and

create an account

Follow the video
instructions and make the
location address where you
would like to demo

Lcloun

CCOM] - o

T = Fill in fields with demo

.= tank information and add
h paal T yourself as an
- administrator
Enter all Os for the —_—i? s
serial number and QTR rram——
any number for the . Tank Setup san

B S

K factor
(does not matter in
demo mode)

o b

[roe—

PRy —

Lrer |

= ¢ - P Tank SEtUp i

Your tank is now
NS - set up in demo
b = mode. Create a
- [ F =] driver and a
— vehicle and you
o can begin demo
- transactions.
Remember that
demo mode
requires you to
be at the location you selected. You can
move the address of your tank and Q
Add all drivers location as much as you like. ’

To start doing
transactions, go to
the App store and

download the

FuelCloud app

18



Grand Ronde Petroleum Service, LLC
6223 W Deschutes Ave Suite 201 Kennewick, WA 99336

Office 509-783-4542 Fax 509-736-6495
Morrow County Road Department March 23, 2018
365 W. Hwy 74

Lexington, Oregon 97839

WORK SCOPE: Remove existing Petrovend K800, furnish and install new Fuel Cloud system at
above location. Quote includes all equipment, labor, electrical, training and permits.

(1) Fuel Cloud System capable of running up to six fueling positions $4458.82
(2) Electrical, labor, travel, miles. $2520.00
Total $6978.82

N

NOTE: There is a $75.00 monthly fee for the Fuel Cloud web site, this site maintains all
card data, transactions, reporting, including reporting to state for taxes

\,\Dlﬂw /LV{ L\w\\r’ {’gc,L’\ _/)wppofi. -



Sandra Pointer

From: Brandon Mcgill <mcgill@carsonteam.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 8:38 AM
To: Sandra Pointer
Subject: Fuel Cloud
Sandra,
Fl'da M —

Below is the pricing for the Fuel Cloud system to go onto your current tanks. If any pulsers need replaced the are $195 a
piece. This is just for ttlé"équipment, the electrical and installation would be done via'a 3" party installer,

‘Part Number - Description | List Pric

'FCHCBO0011  FuelCloud Site Management System Box for 1 Hose /) wpp — $ 2,50

'FCHCL0002 FuelCloud Link Box for (5) Additional Hose Positions L~ S 67
FuelCloud Extreme Temperature Tablet Enclosure 14.59"H-12.59"W-

[FCHTEO006  7.1'D A7, T $ 5§

FCHIPADCASE iPad Case Ja.aa s 4

FCHIPAD Apple iPad 32GB wifi and cellular plan included L,l6<7‘ a9 § 4

| Total " S 4,27
—T ¥ e

| _ o L»( L»([‘. ‘C ,Iﬁ

‘. \—75 v MD5 Tze- P

Brandon McGill - b

Central Oregon & Hood River E le-é J—-r\c,a | j b o °P

Outside Sales Professional : =~

Cell: 541-460-1507 Pzzm-

CarsonTeam.com

a—W ]

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or sender and
delete this email immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosing, capying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET fiem 7

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Ho-
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Anita Pranger Phone Number (Ext): 541-676-LOOP(5667)
Department: Public Transportation Requested Agenda Date: April 18, 2018
Short Title of Agenda Item: Quarterly report

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)

[] Order or Resolution [] Appointments
[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing: [[] Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1st Reading [] 2nd Reading [] Consent Agenda Eligible
[_] Public Comment Anticipated: [ ] Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[ ] Document Recording Required [ ] Purchase Pre-Authorization
[ | Contract/Agreement [®] Other
I:I N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:

Does the contract amount exceed $5,0002 [ ] Yes [H] No

Reviewed By:
Anita Pranger April 12, 2018 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings

DATE

Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE

County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE

Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.

Human Resources *If appropriate

DATE = \llow | week for review (submit to all simultancously). When each office has notified the submitting

dep: 4 P ; ; oy ’

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

See attached sheet.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

None

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SYMOTION(S):

None

B Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



The last three months have been very busy. Ridership in January and February was up, but down in
March compared to these months a year ago. March 15, 2018 was a Travel Shed meeting in Hermiston.
The consultants are in the process of developing the final copy for the Travel Shed Plan. Hopefully this
will be completed in the next month or so. In the plan there are several fixed route options that
Morrow County could use for future projects. | am sure this plan will be completed in plenty of time so
it can be included in the STIF Plan for projects.

ODOT has been compiling rules and regulations for the State Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF) or
HB2017. On April 17, 2018 ODOT has a meeting scheduled for a public hearing at ODOT Region 2
Campus 885 Airport Rd SE, Building X pertaining to STIF rules and regulations. On June 22, 2018 the
Oregon Transportation Commission (OTC) will be meeting to consider the STIF draft rules. ODOT thinks
there will be few issues with the STIF rules at this OTC meeting and are projecting that they will gavel
done on them at that time so they will go into effect on July 1, 2018.

It is not known how much money Morrow County will receive from the STIF. | have now received 3
different amounts as to what Morrow County could receive. This last projection that was sent out to all
qualifying entities on April 12, 2018 from the State is the most conservative. The reason being is that
this is a new tax and they lack data from previous years to be able to predict future revenues and ODOT
does not know what level of taxpayer compliance will be at the start of the year.

There have been two meetings at this point of the joint exploration team for a STIF Advisory Committee
between Umatilla County, Morrow County and CTUIR. Update on this will be at next week’s BOC
meeting.

The Loop Morrow County Transportation now has two Handicapped vans, one in North County and one
in the South County.

| applied for and received a grant to increase the hours for my part time position to 19 hours per week.

With the implementation of the Travel Shed Plan and the new STIF monies that will be coming to
Morrow County | feel that | will be able to continue to grow and expand public transportation services in
Morrow County.



: » - ' i T X
o PPRE 7 YD DM ¥§F ™r \ : - 1 .
n L h 4 b ‘u~ . - i s L | '

325 Willow View Drive -:- P.O. Box 159 Kenneth W. Matlack, Sheriff
Heppner, OR 97836 John A. Bowles, Undersheriff
Phone: (541)676-5317
Fax: (541)676-5577

MEMORANDUM
Morrow County Sheriff's Office

Date: 03-31-2018
To: Morrow County Court
From: John A. Bowles, Undersheriff

Re: 3Rd Quarter Emergency Management Report

Recent activities regarding Morrow County Emergency Management.

1. I have been sending out Emergency Management Notifications to all County Staff and posting to
Facebook (weather, accidents, alerts, warnings, traffic, and preparedness).

2. Jan 11/ 2018, Boardman School Incident Meeting (2hs)
3. Jan 16/ 2018, Search and Rescue/ Recovery (Shrs)

4. Jan 17/ 2018, Meeting with Mark Reese with ODOE and Thomas Roberts Umatilla County EM,
discuss CGS Exercises coming up on Feb 27/ 2018 and Mar 27/2018. (2hrs)

5. Jan 17/ 2018, Meeting with Alaina Mayfield with the Red Cross. (1hr)

6. Jan 20/ 2018, Completed 1S-240.b Leadership and Influence. (3.5hrs)

7. Jan 21/ 2018, Completed the EMPG 2" Quarter Reporting. (3hrs)

8. Jan 30/ 2018, Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan exercise planning committee meeting (3hrs)

9. Feb 05/ 2018, Updated Oregon Columbia Generating Station (CGS)/ Hanford Emergency
Response Plan. (1hr)

10. Feb 06/ 2018, EMPG billing for January 2018, $1,297.26 (1hr)
11. Feb 08/ 2018, Boardman School Incident Meeting (2hrs)
12. Feb 27/ 2018, Hanford Columbia Generating Station(CGS) Drill (8hrs)

13. Mar 01/ 2018, AlertSense training at MCSO (1hr)



14

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

. Mar 04/ 2018, 1S-247.a Integrated Public Alert and Warning System training
Mar 13/ 2018, Directors meeting and training at the Sage Center (3hrs)

Mar 13/ 2018, Boardman School Incident Meeting (2hrs)

Mar 13/ 2018, EMPG billing for January 2018, $1,010.85 (1hr)

Mar 14/ 2018, Umatilla County Table Top Exercise (6hrs)

Mar 20/ 2018, Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan meeting (2hrs)

Mar 20/ 2018, Morrow County LEPC meeting (1hr)

Mar 20/ 2018, Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan exercise meeting (2hrs)

Mar 20/ 2018, Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) Plan meeting (1hr)
Mar 21/ 2018, Motor Vehicle Accident, DOA, Death Investigation

Mar 27/ 2018, Hanford Columbia Generating Station(CGS) Drill (8hrs)

Mar 28/ 2018, AlertSense training at MCSO (2hrs)

Mar 29/ 2018, John Day Dam Law Enforcement Day and tour (6hrs)



	1 Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Wolf Grant
	4 The Landing Concessionaire
	5 Purchase Pre-Auth Electronic Fueling
	6 The Loop Quarterly Report
	7 Emergency Management Quarterly Report

